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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 87'n Annual General Meeting of the Members of SHREE HANUMAN SUGAR & INDUSTRIES

LIMITED WiII bE hCId ON FRIDAY, thc 15'' SEPTEMBER, 2Ot7 AT 10.30 A.M. At thc BHARAI-IYA BH'qSHA PARISHAD, 364,

sHAKESpEARE SARANI,4'n FLOOR, KOLKATA-700017 to transacts the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the firrancial year ended 31'
March, 2Ot7 and the reports of the Board of Directors (the Board) and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of M r. R. K. More (DlN: 001196 L8), who retires by rotation at th ls A,nnual Ge nera I Meeting

and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.
To ratify the appointment of Auditors and to fix their remuneration and for the purpose to consider and, if thought fit,

to pass with or without modification, the following resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT, pu rsua nt to the provisions of section 139 of the com panies Act, 2013 a nd th'a Rules rnade there u nder, M/s'
AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (F.R. No.31004:LE & Membership No.

0t7387), were appointed as Auditors of the Company, at the 84'" Annual General Meeting (AGM) for a period of five (5) years

untilthe conclusion of the Bgth Annual General Meeting, which was subject to ratification at every AGM ce and is hereby ratif ied

to hold the office from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of the AGM for financial year ended 31.03.2018, on such

remunerationasshall befixedbvtheBoardofDirectors inconsultationwiththeAuditors.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

L. Re-appointment of Mr. B. K. Nopany as Managing Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without mod if ication (s), the following resolution as a n Specia I Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196 and 197, Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rurles, 2014 (including any

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), approval be and is hereby given to the re-

appointment of Mr. Bimal Kumar Nopany (DlN:00694221)as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of Ftve (5)

years, with effect from Lst July, 2017 , on the terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in the Statement annexed

totheNoticeconveningthisMeeting,withlibertytotheBoardof Directors(hereinafterreferredtoas'theBoard"whichterm
shall be deemed to include the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board) to alter and vary the terms and

conditions of the said reappointment and / or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be acceptable to Mr. B. K. Nopany,

subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any s'latutory modification(s)
or re enactment thereof :

"RESOLVED FURTHERTHATthe Board be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all s;uch steps as may be necessary,

proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution."

1.

2.

3.

Reoictered Office'

Chandra Kunj, 4th Floor
3 Pretoria Street, Kolkata 7OO 071
cr N 115432W81932P1C007276
E-mai | : info@ ha n u ma nsuga r.com

30th May 20L7

NOTES:

By Order of the Brrard

For SHREE HANUMAN SUGAR & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(8. K. r{OPANY)

Managing Director

l-. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the Meeting") is entitlerJ to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing
the proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.



A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent

of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than tert percent of the total share

capital of the Company carrying

voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or

shareholder.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the

Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the

Meeting.

3. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to

vote.

4. All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company's registered o1'fice during normal

business hours on worklng days up to the date of the AGM.

5.TheCompanyhasnotifiedclosureof Registerof MembersandShareTransferBooksfromSaturday,9'lieptember,2O17to
Friday, 15'" September, 2017 (both days inclusive)

5. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any chan6;e in their address to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physicalform are

req uested to advise a ny change in their address im med iately to the Com pany/Registra r a nd Tra nsfer Agent.

7. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their el-mail acldress for receiving

all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

8. The Securities and Exchange tsoard of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) bV

every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN

to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Member; holdinl3 shares in physical

form can su bmit their PAN to the Com pa ny / Registra r.

9. Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in

the Companv.

10. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same order of names

are requested to send the share certificates to the Registrar and TransferAgent, forconsolidation int<l a singler folio.

11. Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform the Registrar, immediately change in their residential status on

return to lndia for permanent settlement.

L2. The Members attending the General Meeting are requested to bring enclosed attendance slip, duly filled in.

13. Members, who hold share in de-materialised form, are requested to bringtheirclient lDand DP-lD numberforthe purpose

of identification and attendance at the meetine.

14. Details under Regulation 27 (2) -of the SEBI Listing Regul;rtions 2015 (LODR), with the Stock Exchan6le in respect of the
Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice. The Directors

havefurnishedtherequisitedeclarationsfortheirappointment/re-appointment.

15. Electronic copy of the Annuerl Report for the year 2O16-17 is being sent to all the members whose email lDs are registered
with the Company/Depository Participants(s)for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of
the same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copy of the Annual Report lor 20L6-L7 is being
sent in the permitted mode.

16. Electronic copy of this Notice inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy

Form is being sent to all the members whose email lDs are registered with the Company/Dr-'pository Participant(s) for
communication purposes unless a member has requested for a hard copy of the same, For members who have not registered



their email address, physical copies thereof is being sent in the permitted mode.

17. Members may also note that this Notice and the Annual Report for the year 20L6-17 will also be available on the Company's

website www.hanumansusar.com for their download.

18. Voting through Electronic means:
1.. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules,20L4 as amended by the Companiers (Management and Administratiorr) Amen,lment Rules,2015 and

Regulation 44 of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,2015, the Company is pleased to provide

members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at tl're 87'" Annual General Meeting

(AG M ) bV electron ic means a nd the business may be tra nsar:ted th rough e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the

members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM ("remote e-voting") will be provided by

National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

ll. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting who

have not cast their vote by remote e-voting sha ll be able to exercise their right at the meeting th rough ba llot pa per.

lll. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be

e ntitled to cast the i r vote asa i n.

lV. The remote e-voting period commences at 9:30 a.m. on Tuesday, 12'" September,20IT and ends at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday,

14'n September,20LT. During this period members' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized

form, as on the cut-off date of 8" Septem ber, 2017, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote er-voting mod u le sha ll be

disa bled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the mem ber, the membe r sha ll not be a llowed to
change it subsequently.

V. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

A. In case a Member receives an emailfrom NSDL [for menrbers whose email lDs are registerecl with the Company/Depository

Participants(s)l :

(i) Open email and open PDF file viz; "remote e-voting.pdf" with your Client lD or Folio No. as pass'word. The said PDF file

conta ins you r user lD and password/PlN for remote e-voting. Please note that the password is a n initia I p assword.
NOTE: Shareholders a lready registered with NSDL for e-voting will not receive the PDF f ile "remote e-voting. pdf ".

(il) Lau nch internet browser by typing the following U RL: htt ps://www.evoting. nsd l.com/
(iii) Click on Sha reholder - Login

(iv) Put your user lD and password. Click Login.

(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PlN with new password of your choice with minimum 8

digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. lt is strongly recommended not 1o share your password with any

other person and take utmost care to keep your password crrnfidential.
(vi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting:Active Voting Cycles.
(vii)Select "EVEN" of Shree Hanuman Sugar & Industries Limited
(viii) Now you a re ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page ope ns.

(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option a nd click on "Su bmit" and also "Confirm" when prom prted.

(x) Upon confirmation, the nressage "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed.
(xi) Once you have voted on t he resolution, you will not be a llowed to mod ify you r vote.
(xii) Institutionalshareholders (i.e. otherthan individuals, HUF, NRletc.)are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format)of
the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. toBcther with al.tcsted specimen signaturc of the duly authorirod
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to scrutinizer@grnail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@ nsd l.co.in

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email lDs are not registered with the
Company/Depository Partici pants(s) or requesting physical copyl
(i) Initial passwordisprovidedasbelow/atthebottomoftheAttendanceSlipfortheAGM:
EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number) USER lD PASSWORD/PIN

(ii) Please follow all steps f rom Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xii) above, to cast vote.
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Vl. In case of a ny queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for M em bers a nd remote e-',roting user ma n ua I

for Mem bers availa ble at the downloads section of www.evotins. nsdl.com or call on toll f ree no.: 1800-222-990.

Vll. lf you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user lD and password/PlN for
.2(tino \/nr rr \/nte

NOTE: Shareholders who forgot the User Details/Password can use "Forgot User Details/Password?" or "Physical User Reset

Password?" option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
In case Shareholders are holding sha res in demat mode, USE R-lD is the com bination of (DPID+ClientlD).

In case Shareholders are holding shares in physical mode, USER-lD is the combination of (Even No+Folio No).

Vlll. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for sending

future communication(s).

lX. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share c;rpital of the Company as on
. ^tlr ^the cut-off date of 8' September, 20L7 .

X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and

holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e.8'n September,2OIT, may obtain the login lD and password by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or lssuer/RTA.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existirrg user lD and password for

casting your vote. lf you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using "Forgot Llser Details/Password?" or
"Physica I User Reset Password?" option availa ble on www.evoting. nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the followin6l toll f ree no.: LB00-

222-990.

Xl. A mem ber may pa rticipate in the AG M even after exercising his right to vote th rough remote e-vol.ing but:;ha ll not be allowed

to vote again at the AGM.

Xll. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the

depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to availthe facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM

through ballot paper.

Xlll. Mr. B. K Sethia, Chartered Accountant (Membership No.063033) has been appointed for as tlre Scrutinizer for providing

facility to the mem bers of the Com pa ny to scrutinize the voting a nd remote e-voting process in a fa ir a nd tra n spa rent ma nner.

XlV. The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion orr the resolutions on which voting is t,c be helrl, allow voting with

the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of "Ballot Paper" or "Polin6; Paper" for all those members who are present at the AGM but
h ave not ca st th ei r votes by ava i I i ng the rem ote e-voti ng faci I ity.

XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at the meeting and

thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesse,s not in the employment of
the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the
total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writin6;, who shall countersign the
same'and declare the result of the votine forthwith.

XVl. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company
www.hanumansugar.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person

authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the Stock Exchange at which Company's Shares

are listed.

Registered Office:
Chandra Kunj, 4th Floor
3 Pretoria Street, Kolkata 700 071-

c I N L1 543 2W 81.932P LC007 27 6

E-mail : info@hanuma nsugar.com

30th May 2017

By Order of tl-re Boarrl

For SHREE HANUMAN SUGAR & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(8. K. NOPANY)

Managing Director

sl
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACI 2013 ("the Act")
The following Statement sets out all materialfacts relating to the Special business mentioned in the
accompanying Notice:

Re.: ltem No. 1 Re-appointmentof Mr. B. K. Nopanyas Managing Director

The Board of Directors of the Company (the'Board'), at its meeting held on 30'n May, 2011 had, subject to the approval of
members, re-appointed Mr. B. K. Nopany as Managing Director, for a period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 1st July, 2017, at the
remuneration recommended bythe Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board anci approved bythe Board.

It is proposed to seek a pprova I of the the members for the re-a ppointment of and rem u neratiorr paya ble to M r. B. K. N opany as

Managirng Director, in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act.
Broadparticularsofthetermsof re-appointmentof andremunerationpayabletoMr.Nopanyareasunder:

A, SALARY

Rs. 3, 50,000/- per month.

B. COMMTSSTON

2% of net profit ca lculated in the man ner specified in the Act.

C. HOUSE

The Company shall provide free furnished accommodatiorr and also pay all rents, rates, taxes, electricity, fuel charges, water
charges and all other expenses for the upkeep and maintenance thereof. In case he or his spouse own a house and he choses to
reside there, the Company shall pay all rents, rates, taxes, electricity, fuel charges, water charges and all other expenses for the
upkeep and maintenance thereof.

D. PERQUISITES

Perquisites will be classified as follows:

i).Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation and Annuity Fund
The Company's contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation orAnnuity Fund as per

rules of the Comoanv.

ii)Gratuity
As per Rules of the Company.

iii) Medical Reimbursement
Reimbursement of actual medical expenses incurred in India andlor abroad and including hos;pitalizal.ion, nursing home and

su rgica I cha rges for himself and family as per Com pa ny's Ru les.

iv)Club Fees

Reimbursement of Membership fees for such clubs as may be considered appropriate.

v) Entertainment, Travelling and other Expenses
Reim bu rsement of enterta in ment, traveling a nd a ll other expenses incurred for the business of tlre Com pra ny.

vi) Leave

Leave with full pay including encashment of unavailed earned leave at the end of the tenure cf the Mr:naging Director as per
Rules of the Company.

vii) Leave Travel Concession
For the Ma naging Director a nd his fa mily once in a yea r in accordance with the Rules of the Comppa ny.

viii) EXPLANATION

Perq u isites sha ll be eva luated as per the lncome Tax Rules, 1962 wherever applica ble a nd in the
absence ofany such Rule, perquisites shall be evaluated at cost.

6
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E. AMENITIES

i) Conveyance Facilities
He will be provided with a car for use on Companies business. Provision of car for use on Company's business will not be

considered as perquisites.

ii) Mobile, Telephone, Telefax and other Communication facilities
The Company shall provide mobile, Telephone, Talefax and otherr communication facilities at the Managing t)irectors' residerrce

forthe ouroose ofofficial use.

F. OVERALL REMUN ERATION

The aggregate of salary in any Fina ncia I Year shall not exceed the limits prescribed from time to time u nder ser:tion 197 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Scherdule V of the said Act as mav be in force f rom time to time.

G. MINIMUM REMUNERATION

In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any Financial Year during the currency of tenure of service of the Managing
Director, the above mentioned remuneration, excluding commission, shall be paid as minimum remunerration to Mr. B. K.

Nopa ny as Managing Director of the Com pa ny, su bject, however, to the provisions contained a n d lim its prescribed in Sched ule V
of Companies Act.
2013 including a ny Statutory modification or re-enactment hereof as may for the time being in force.

H. FUNCTIONSAND DUTIES

Mr. Nopany will perform such duties and functions as would commensurate with his position as Managing Director of the
Compa ny and as delegated by the Boa rd from time to time; M r. Nopany satisf ies a ll the cond itions set out in Pa rt-l of Sched u le V
to the Act as also conditions set out under su b-section (3) of Section 196 of the Act for being eligible for h is re-a ppointment. H e is

not disqualified f rom being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act.

Disclosures pursuant to Section ll of Part ll of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013:
I. GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Nature of Industry
The Company's main business is manufacturing and selling of crystal white sugar, construction activities ,and also trading of
stores items used by mainly Sugar Industry.

Sugar industry can be broadly classified in to two sub sectors, the organized sector i.e. sugar factories ard the unorganized
sector i.e. manufacturers of traditional sweeteners like gur and khandsari. The latter is considerecl to be a rural industry and
enjoys much greaterfreedom than sugar mills.

The production of traditional sweeteners gur and khandsari is quite substantial. Though the trends indicate a progressive shift
from traditional sweeteners to white sugar over the years, they still account for about 37% of total sweetener consumption in
Ind ia.

Since the sugar industry in the country uses only sugarcane as an in input, sugar companies have been established in large cane
growing states like Uttar Pradesh, Maharashtra, Tamil Nadu, Karnataka, Punjab and Gujarat.

India is the largest consumer and second largest producer of sugar in the world (Source: USDA Foreign Agricultural Service). The
Indian sugar industry is the second largest agro-industry located in the rural India.

Further, the Indian construction industry is an integral part of the lndian economy and an important portion of investments into
the development of the Indian Economy takes place through the construction industry. The construction industry is expected to
grow with f urther economic development, industrialization, urbanization and improvements in the standard of livine.

According to Indian Infrastructure, the Indian construction industrv accounts for more than 5% of Inrlia's GDP and is the second
largest employer after agriculturet, employing nearly 32 million people. ln the course of liberalization of the lrrdian economy, the
Government has placed a priority on infrastructure development and emphasized the involvement of private capitat ano
management in orderto respond to the growing demand for new inf rastructure pro.lects.
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2. Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production

The Company has not undertaken any major construction project. lt has plans to expand its construction activities by
undertaking large housing projects comprising economy as well as luxurious residential hous;es. Presently, it has very small
construction activities which include pu rchase a nd sell of construction rishts.

3. Financial performance based on given indicators during the financialyear ended March 3L,2:"OI7

Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax

Profit before Tax

HroTtt alter I ax

EPS (Rs.)

P/E Ratio

Tota I Assets

4. Export performance and net foreign exchange collaborations
Not Applicable

5. Foreign Investments or cOllaborators, if any
Not Applica ble

II. INFORMATION ABOUT MR. B. K. NOPANY, THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

1. Background details
Asgiven inthe ExplanatoryStatementunderltem No.1of theaccompanyingnotice.

2. Past Remuneration
The details of the past remuneration package, as approved by the shareholders of the Company at therir meeting held on 30"
June, 2014 for the period from 1.-/.2014 to 30.6.2017, is:;ame as proposed for his reappointment arrd as mentioned in the
explanatory statement to the ltem No. 1 of the accompanyirrg notice.

3. Recognition or awards
Not Applicable

4. Job profile and his suitability
The Ma naging Director (M D) is responsible for overa ll operations a nd profita bility of the Com pa ny
He is expected to help achieve the organization's short-term and long-term targets,

M r. B. K. Nopany, having been of 74, has more tha n 50 yea rs' experience in diverse fields like suga r, rea I estate development, a nd
investment apart from experience of ha nd ling matters of schools of repute. He has been steering the fina nces of the Com pa ny rn
such difficult times.

He will be responsible for ensuring profitable growth of the Company with adequate control on costs, in,,restmcnts in currcnt
a nd f ixed assets a nd mainta ining overa ll fina ncia l d iscipline l hroughout the orga n ization.

The M D is also expected to ensu re that sta keholder interests are met with lead ine to a bala nced a nd
sustainable growth forthe Company.

Mr. Nopany has the requisite experience and attributes to meet the above requirements.

5. Remuneration proposed
As detailed in the special Resolution under ltem No. i. of the accompanying notice.

5. Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry & size of the Company, profile of the Company, profile of the
position and person

Rs. in Lakhs

(23.€;9)

(29.2t1)

(2e.2t7)

(0.16)

N. A.

1645 6.30



Information about remuneration of Managing Director of Sugar and Construction companies of comparable size and business
profil€ is not available in public domain. The remuneration of the Managing Director is commens;urate with his experience;
growth plans of the Company and challenges confronting the sugar and construction sectors in general arrd the Company in
Da rticu la r.

Profile of the Position
As set out above.

Profile of the person
As detailed in the explanatory statement to ltem No. 10 of the accompanying notice.

7. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial perso nnel, if any
Apart from holding equity shares; of the Company and also the offices of Director and Managing Director of the Company, Mr.
NopanyhasnopecuniaryrelationshipwiththeCompanyaswellasotherManagerialpersonnel.

III. OTHER INFORMATION
1. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits
Presently, the company has no major activities other than trading in stores items required by sugar industry and construction
rights apart from small construction activities. Altough, the Company has since commenced sugar manufacturing at its Sugar
Millat Motihari, Bihar, the Company is atthe beginningstage of streamlining and expandingthe menufacturing activities at its
sugar millat Motihari, Bihar.

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement
The Company has already undertaken effective steps for strearnlining and expanding the manufacl-uring activities at its sugar
mill at Motihari, Bihar. Further, its has also plans to increase its construction activities by undertaking large residential projects. lt
also proposes to set-up 25MW captive power plant at the said Mill. lt has also plans to set small steel prlant.

Your Board of Directors is confident that the above mentioned steps will improve company's prof itability in coming years.

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms
Looking into the uncertainty which prevalls in the Sugar as well as Construction sectors, the increasel in productivity and profits
for the future years in measurable terms cannot be estimated with a sufficient degree of assurance.

Theabovemaybetreatedasawrittenmemorandumsettingoutthetermsofre-appointmentofMr. B.l(.NopanyunderSection
190 of the Act,

Brief resume of Mr. B. K. Nopany and names of companies in which he holds directorships and membership:;/chairmanships of
Board Committees and shareholding as stipulated under Regul;rtion 27(2) of Listing Regulation 2015; with the Stock Exchanopc
a re p rovided sepa rately after th is im med iately after this Notice.

The agreement entered into with Mr. Nopany will be available for lnspection at the Company's registered ol'fice during normal
business hours on working days up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Nopany is interested in the resolution set out respectively at ltem Nos. 1 of the Notice. The relatives of Shri Nopany may oe
deemed to be interested in the resolutions set out respectively at ltem No. 1of the Notice, to the extent of their shareholdins
interest, if any, in the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their r,3latives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, fina ncia lly or otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at ltem Nos. 1 of the Notice for approval by the sharehclders.

Registered Office:
Chandra Kunj, 4th Floor
3 Pretoria Street, Kolkata 700 071
cl N L 1 543 2W Br932P LCOOT 27 6

E-mail: info@hanumansugar.com

30th May 2017

Bv Order of thr: Board
FoT SHREE HANUMAN SUGAR & INDIJSTRIES LIMITED

(8. K. NOPANY)

Managing Director
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E)(r
DIRECTORS, REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Dea r Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 87th Annual Report along with the Audited Accourts of the Company for the

financialyear ended 31st March, 2017

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Sales & Other Income

Profit/(Loss) before Interest, Depreciation and Tax

Less Interest

Profit/( Loss) before tax

Less: Provisions for Tax

Profit/( Loss) after tax

Add/Less: Balance brought forward from previous year

Profit available for appropriation

Balance carried to Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

(29.27) (1 1 3.13 )

PERFORMANCE:

Total Income, during the year under review, stood at Rs. 76.76 lercs as against Rs. 0.78 lacs in the previous financialyear 2015-16.

Profit/(Loss) afterTax amounting to Rs. (29.27) lacs as against (113.13) lacs in the previous financial y,:ar.

During the year under review Company's Sugar Mill at Motihari, Bihar, remained inoperatlve due to technical problems. The

management of your Company has been taking its best efforts for correcting technical problems to ensure resumption of the
oroduction activities.

FUTURE PROGRAMMES:

After resumption of production activities at the Company's Sugar Mill at Motihari, Bihar, your marragemerrt looks forward for

expansion in the existing capacity together with its up-gradation to ensure increased level of production wltlr thrust on increase

in productivity and also production of quality sugar. Looking into the infrastructure facilities available at the Motihari Mill, your

directors are confident that by spending a nominal capital expenditure the benefits of expanded level of production may be

availed.
Initially, the implementation of the expansion programme increasing the capacity of the said Sugar Mill to 4000 TCD together
with setting-up of 25 MW captiv€r power plant is proposed to be undertaken upon availability of the desired funds.
Therefore, continuous efforts are being put to raise funds forthe said requirements.
You r d irectors a re confident that these steps will improve perfor mance of the Com pa ny significa ntly in the com ing yea rs,

PRESENT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND FUTURE PROGRAM MES:

During the year, there is no sale of construction rights.

The Company has not undertaken any major construction project. Presently, it has very small construction activities which
malnly include purchase and sell of construction rights. However, it has plans to expand its constructisp 36{ivi{ioc h'
undertaking large housing projects comprising economy as well as luxurious residential houses.

DIVIDEND:

Considering f unds required for increasing business of the Company and also considering the requirement f,rr strengthening its

financial positions,yourDirectorsdonotrecommendanydividelndfortheyear.

20L6-L7 201:;-16

76.76

{7? 69l

5.58

{1.78

(913.01)

L7.12

(2e.271

361.65

(113.13 )

478.78

332.39 361.65

332.39 3 61.6s
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RESERVE FUND
The company has not transferred any amount in General Re:;erve Account.

DI RECTO R'5 RESPONSI BI IITY STATEM ENT

Your Directors confirm that:
i. ln the prepa ration of the Ann ual Accounts for the yea r enrled 31" Ma rch, 2017, the applica ble accou nting standa rds ha0 been
followed, along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at t6e end of the f inancials
yearand the loss ofthe companyfortheyearunder review;
iii. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting recgrds in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for prreventing, and detecting fraud
and other irregularities; and

iv. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

DIRECTORSAND KMP
o Mr. R. K. More (DlN: 00119618) retire by rotation at the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting and being

eligible offer themselves for re-a ppointment.
a M r. Bima I Kuma r Nopa ny (DlN: 0;0694221.) Re-a ppointment as M a naging Director of the com pa ny for the period of five

yea rs w. e.f 01 .07 .2017 .

a Mrs.MadhuTiwari (PAN-ADAPTI757G)duetosomepersonalreasonresignedfromthepostof Chief FinancialOfficerof
the Company w.ei 1,4.02.2017.

AUDITORS:

M/s. Agarwal Gupta Nokari & Rustagi Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors to hold office
from the conclusion of the 84th Annual General Meeting (AGM) to the conclusion of the 89'n consecr:tive AGM, (subject to
rdtification of the appointment by the members at every AGM held after the 84'n AGM). A proposa for ratification of the
appointment of the Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2017-18 is placed before the Menrbers at the ensuing AGM. The
saidAuditorshavegiventheireligibi itycertificateintermsofSectionL3goftheCompaniesAct,2l0l3.
Observations of the Auditors M/s. AgarwalGupta Nokari & RustagiAssociates, Chartered Accountants, on financial statement of
the Company have been dealt with in the Accounts annexed as note which are self explanatory and do not call for any further
comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS & REPORT

Your Company appointed CS Meena Chowdhary, Practising Company Secretary, (Membership No. - ACS 41084 and Certificate
of Practice No. 16829) as the Secreta rial Auditor of you r Corr pany for F.Y- 201"6-1t to cond uct th e Secret.a ria I Audit pu rsua nt to
Section204oftheCompanies Act,20L3readwiththeConrpanies(AppointmentandRemunerationof Managerial personnerT

Rules,2014.

The Secretarial Aud it Report for the financia I yea r ended March 31, 20L7 is annexed as Annexure ,a nd fornrs part of the Report.

DE.MATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

The Company's equity shares are available for de-materialization on both the depositories, viz., NSDL & CDSL. Shareholders may
be aware that SEBI has made trading in your Company's shares mandatory, in de-materialized form. As on 3l-" March, ZOIT,
16278809 eq uity shares re presenting 87 .99% of your Comp;rny's Eq u ity 5ha re Ca pita I have been de-materia lised

LISTI NG AT STOCK EXCHANGE:

Presently, the Shares of the Company are listed on The Calr:utta Stock Exchange Ltd, Kolkata and The Bombay Stock Exchange
Ltd., Mumbai. However, trading of shares of the Company is:;uspended and efforts are being made for resumption of the same

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
Pursuant to Regulation 27 (21 -of the SEBI Listing Regulations 20L5 (LODR), with the Stock Er:change:;, report on Corporate
Governance along with the Auditors'statement on its compliance and Management discussion a nd Analy,sis have been included
in this Annual Report as a separate annexure.
The company shall obtain a Certificate from the auditors regarding compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Req u ire me nts) Regu lations, 2015 a nd a n nex the Certificate cln Corporate Governa nce with the Boa rd's Re port.



9(r
Declaration by Managing Director that the Board Members and Senior Management Persons have complierd with the Code of
Conduct.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The following number of meetings of the Board of Directors held during the financial year 201,6-17 on :i0.05.16, 27.01 16,
13.08. 20 1 6, 14.1,1,.20L6, & 1.4,02.2017,

STATE M ENT ON DECLARATION BY TH E I N DE PE N DE NT D I RECTO RS:

All independent Director(s) have given declarations that thev meet the criteria of Independence as laid d,rwn under Secrron
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

SUBSiDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE COMPANI ES

There a re no com pan ies which have become or ceased to be its Su bsidiaries, loint Ventures or com pa n ies d u ring the yea r.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETU RN :

An extract of Annual return as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2O!7 in Form MGT-9 as required uncler Section 92(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies; (Management and Administration) Rules, 2r)I4,isset out as an
Annexure to the Directors' Report and form part ofthis Annual Report.

coRpoRATE SOCTAL RESpONStBtLtTy (CSR) pOLtCy

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the saicl provisions are not
a pplica ble.

VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company had established a vigll mechanism for
directors a nd em ployees to report concerns of u nethica I behavior, actual or suspected fra ud or violation of tne compa nv's code
of cond u ct.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination & remuneration Committee framed a policy, for selection and
appolntment of Directors, senior management and their remuneration.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,
performance, the Directors individually as well
Committees.

2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own
as the evaluation of the working of its audit, ncmination & remuneration

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has an internal Control system commensurate with the size and scale of its operations.

COMMITTEES

The company has 3(Three) board committees constituted as per the requirement of the Act during the financial year viz., Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Shareholders Grievance Committee.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT
The main identified risks at the company are commercial risks, financial risks, operational risks and legal & regulatory risks. your
company has established a comprehensive risk management system to ensure that risk to the compa ny's continued existence as
a going concern and to its development are identified and addressed on timely basis. Risk managemclnt strategy as approveo oy
the board of directors is implemented by the com pany management.

CONTRACT AN D ARRANG EM ENT WITH RELATED PARTI E5:

All contracts or arrangements with related parties entered into or modified during the financial year, in the ordinary course of
business. All such contracts or arrangements have been approved by the Audit Committee. No material contracts or
arrangements with related parties were entered into during the year under review. Accordingly, no transactions are being
reported in Form No. AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Act reerd with Rule 8 of the Com pa nies
Your Directors drew attention of the members to Note 4 to the financial statement which sets out related uartv disclosures,
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, G ua ra ntees a nd Investments covered u nder the provisions of Section 186 of the Compa n ies Act, 2013 a re give n

in the Note 11to the Financial Statement.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As required under provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, there are no employees falling under above category, thus no information
is required to be given in the report.

DETAILS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND EMPLOYEES:

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Sectlon I97(t2lr of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) llules, 2Ot4is not applicable as

duringtheF.Y.16-1,7 the companyhasnotpaidanyamount,toanyofitsdirectors.

DISCLOSURE UNDERTHE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN

Your Company is committed to provide and promote a sale, healthy and congenial atmosphere irrespective of gendel caste,

creed or social class of the em ployees. Du ring the yea r u nder review, there was no case file pu rsuant to thre Sexua I Ha rassment of
Women at workplace (Prevention, Proh ibitlon And Redress;a l) Act, 2013.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

No material changes and commitments have occurred between the end of financialyear of the company and the date of this

report affecting the fina ncial position of the Compa ny as at Ma rch 31, 2017.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGOING

As the manufacturing operation of the Company has been discontinued long ago, and since the conrpany doesn't have any

manufacturing facilities and is not engaged in the manufacturing activity, the prescribed inforrnation regarding compliance of
rules relating to conservation of Energy and Technology abs;orption pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 8 (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2OI4is not provided.

The Company does not have any Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo in the year under review

DISCLOUSER ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES

During the year, the Company had specified Ban Notes (SBNs) or other denomination notes as defined in the MCA notification
G.S.R. 308(E) dates March, 31,,2OI7. The details of SBNs held and transacted during the period fronr November 8. 2016 to
December 30, 2016 the denomination-wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification a re as follows:

For the purposes of this clause, the term 'Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning provided in the notif ication of the
Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number S.O. 3407(E), dated the 8th November,
zv ro.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:

During the year under review, the relations between the Management and the workmen were cordial, except witness of recent
agitation. The management of the Company in conf ident to solve the problem soon.

INVESTOR RELATIONS:

Your Company always endeavors to keep the time of response to Shareholders' requests/griev;rnce at the minimum. Priority is

accorded to address allthe issues raised bythe Shareholders and provide them a satisfactory reply at the earliest possible time.
The Shareholders'Grievance Committee of the Board meets periodically and reviews the statr;s of the redressal of

Amount in Rs

Particu lars SBNs Other denomination notes Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016
I+\ Pprmlifp.l reeoini<

(-) Permitted payments
(-)Amount deposited in Banks

Closi ng cash i n hand as on 30. L2.2016

6,35,000

6,35,000

3,27 4.00
4,34,000
L,23,715

3,13,559

6,38,27 4

4 ?4 Ono

1 )? 71q

A 2q nnn

11tssq
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arrangement exists with both the depositories, viz., National Securities Depository Limited and Central Drepositorv Services
(lndia)Limited.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record the sincere and dedicatetd efforts of all the members of the t-ompany's team which has

throughout the year remained active. Your Directors also take this opportunity to offer their sincere thanks to Financial
Institutions, Banks, other Government Agencies, our valued customers and the investors for their continued support and
assistance. The employees of your Company continued to display their unstinted devotion, co-operation.'/our Directors tal(e
this opportu nity to record their a ppreciation for the sa me. Your Directors a lso express their profou nd tha n ks to the Shareholde rs

for their faith a nd continued support to the endeavors ofthe Cornpany.

Place : Kolkata

Date : 30th May 2017

For & on behalf ol'the Board

For SHREE HANUMAN SUGAR & INDIJSTRIES LIMITED
(8. K. NOPANY)

Managing Director
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g)(r
D. Directors of the Company having directorship in other
Committees (as prescribed under Corporate Governance)
directors.

Name of Director Category of

Directorship

No. ofother

Directorships

held in

Other Public

Companies*

No. of membership

in other Companies

Committees**

Member Chairman

Mr. B. K. Nopany Promoter & Managing

Director

7 1 Nil

Mr. R. K. More Executive Director 9 Nil Nil

Mr. L. K. Tibrawalla I ndependent

& Non-executive

6 Nil Nil

Ms. Pratima Srivastava lndependent

& Non-executive

1a Nil Nil

Ms. Shabnam Agarwal Independent

& Non-executive

NA Nil Nit

x* Membershipsof BoardCommitteesincludeAuditarrdShareholders/lnvestorsGrievancer Committeesonlv.

III. BOARD PROCEDURES

The members of the Board have been provided with the requisite information as per the listing agr,3ement well before
the Board Meeting and the same was dealt with appropriately.

Allthe Directors who are in various committees are within the permissible limit of the listing agreement and none of
the Directors a re disq ua lified for a ppointment as d irector u nder a ny of the provisions of the Com pa nies Act, 2013.

IV. AUDITCOMMITTEE
The Audit Committee comprised Mr. L.K. Tibrawalla as Chairman and Mr. B.l(. Nopany and lVls. Shabnam Agarwal as its
members. The Audit Committee at its meetings exercised the role and dutles, which had br:en defirred by the Board of
Directors pu rsua nt to provisions of the Com panies Act, read with Regu lation 27 (2) of the SE B I Listir g Regu lations 2015
{LoDR).

Terms of Reference of Audit Committee are broadlv as follows:
. The Audit Committee is responsible for:

. Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information;

. Recommending the ap1:ointment of the Statutory Auditors and fixation of their remuneration;

. Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors;

. Reviewing and discussing with the Statutory Auditors and the Internal Auditor about internal control systems;

. Reviewing the adequacy and independence of the Internal Audit Function and observations of tf'e Internal Auditor;

. Reviewing major accounting policies and practices and adoption of applicable Accounting Standards;

. Reviewing major accounting entries involving exercise of judgment by the Management;

. Disclosure of Contingent Liabilities;

. Reviewing, if necessary, the findings of any internal investigations by the InternalAuditors and reporting the matter
to the Board:

Companies, Membership/Chairmanship in

across all Companies in which there are
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Reviewing the risk management mechanisms of the Company;

Reviewing compliance with Listing Agreement and various other legal requirements r:oncerning financial
statements and relirted party disclosure;

Reviewing the Quarterly and Half-yearly financial results and the Annualfinancial statements, before thev are
submitted to the Board with particular reference to:

Matters required to be included in the Directors ttesponsibility Statement to be inclurJed in the Board of Directors
report in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment of managerrent;

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

Disclosure of any related party transactions;

Qualifications in the draft audit reoort:

Revlewing the operations, new initiatives, and performance of the business divisions;

Looking into the reasons for substantlal defaults in payments to depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in
case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors, if anv;

Carrying out such other functions as may be specifically referred to the Committee by the Cornpany's Board of
Directors

During the year under review, the Com mittee met zl times on 30.05.20L 6,12.08.2016,13.II.ZO't6,and 13.02.2017,

Name of Member Desienation No. of meetinss atternded
Mr. L.K. Tibrawalla
Ms. Shabnam Agarwal
Mr. B. K. Nopany

Chairman
Member
Member

4
A+
A-

V, NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of three members, viz., Mr. L. K. Tibrawalla as Chairman and
Ms. Shabnam Agarwaland Ms. Pratima Srivastava ers member.

The Nomination Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are quallfied to become directors and who may
be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, rercommend to the Board their
a ppointment and remova I a nd sha ll ca rry out eva luation of every d irector's performa ncr:.

The Committee had been constituted to review and approve the annualsalaries, comnrission,:;ervice agreement and
other employment conditions for the executive dirr:ctors.

The remuneration policy ls directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements on a oeriodical
basis. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice. During the year under review, the
Committee had no meeting.

2OI7 ate below:

Executive Director Salary(Rs.) Commission (Rs.)

Mr. B. K. Nopany

Mr. R. K. More

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
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B. Details of the remuneration to the Non-executive Directors provided as per accounts for the year ended 3l.st

March Z0U are srven below:

Non-executive Director Sitting Fee(Rs.) Commission(Rs.) Total(Rs.)

Mr. L, K. Tibrawalla

Ms. Pratima Srivastava

Ms. Shabnam Aearwal

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nir

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nil

VI. SHAREHOLDERS'GRIEVANCECOMMITTEE

The Shareholders' G rieva nce Committee comprises of four directors u nder the chairma nship of Ms. Sha bna m Aga rwa l.

The other members in the committee being, Mr. L. K. Tibrawalla, M r. B. K. Nopany and Ms. Pratima Srivastava.
' 

The committee has been constituted to specifically l<lok into redressal of shareholders'grievances such as transfer,

dividend, de-materialization related matters. The Committee has also been delegatr:d the power to approve

transfer/transmission of shares, issue of new or duplicate certificates, sub-division of shares, split of share, review of

dematerialization of shares and all matters related to slrares.

Total number of letters and complaints received and replied to the satisfaction of shareholders during the year under
review was NilAs on 31"" March 20L7, there are Nil complaints pending with the Company.

The Company has also adopted code of internal procerJures and conduct for prevention of rnsider t'ading in the shares

of the Com pa ny, pu rsua nt to Securities & Excha nge Boa rd of India (Proh ibltion of Insider Trad ing) Regu lations, 1992, as

amenoeo.

vil. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The last three An

Year Location Date Timr

2015-16

201.4-1.5

201,3-L4

Bhartiya Bhasha Parishad, 364 Shakt-'speare Sarani

4th Floor, Kolkata 70O)tl
Bhartiya Bhasha Parishad, 364 Shakespeare Sarani

4th Floor, Kolkata 7000I7
Resd. Office: 3. Pretoria Street Kol kat a--/ OOOT 1.

15,09.2016

29.03.2016

31.08.2015

10.30 A.M.

L1,00 A.M.

3.00 P.M.

arch

IG I Meeti

DISCLOSURES

Basis of related party transaction

Related parties transactions with them as required under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) are furnished under Note
No.L9of theNotestoAccountsattachedwiththefinarrcialstatementfortheyearended3l"March,20lT.Thereareno
pecuniary relationships ortransactions with the non-executive independent Directors
None of the transactions with any related parties were in conf lict with the interest of the Cornpany

Whistle Blower Policy
The compa ny encou rages a n open door policy where t:m ployees have access to the Head of the business/Function. In

terms of Company's Code of Conduct, any instance of non adherence to the code,/ any other observed unethical
behavior a re to be brought to the attention of the im med iate reporting a uthority, who is requ ired to report the same to
the Head of Corporate Human Resources. We hereby affirm that no personnel have been denied access to the audit
com mrttee.

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of the Regulation2T(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations
2015 (LODR). Further, the Company has also complierd with the mandatory requiremenl relatinlS to constitution of
Remuneration Com m ittee, Shareholder Rights a nd establish ing the Wh istleblower Policy.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and management personnel
The Boa rd has prescribed a Code of Cond uct ("Code") for a ll Boa rd members a nd senior ma nagement of the Com pa ny

held

vilt.
A.

B.

c.
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lx.

X.

xt.

The Code is provided on the Website of the Company. All Board members and senior mana€iement personnel have

confirmed com pliarrce with the Code for the year ?,0L6-17. A declaration to this effect :;igned b'7 the Executive Director

of the Company is provided elsewhere in the Annual Report.

D. Disclosure of AccountingTreatment
In the preparation of financial statements for the year ended on 31" March, 2017; there was no treatment differenl

f rom that prescribed in an accountlng standard that had been followed.

E. Board Disclosures Risk Management
The Company has iaid down procedures to inform Board members about the risk assessrnent and minimization
procedures. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that executive management controls risk through

means of properly defined f ramework.

Proceeds from Public lssues, Right lssues, Preferential lssues, etc.

Duringtheyear, the Company has not raised anyamountthrough Public lssue, Right lssue, Preferentiallssue, etc.

SU BSI DIARY MOTORI NG FRAMEWORK

The Company has no subsidiary.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

lm med iately after the Boa rd of Directors of the Crrm pa ny took note of Resu lts for q ua rter ended 3O'. J une, 2016, 30th

September 2016, 3 Lst Decem ber 2016, 31st Ma rch 2017 a nd Audited Annua I Accou nts, the sa rne we re informed to the
Calcutta Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., A management Discussion ;rnd Analysis report which forms
pa rt of the An n ual Report is give n by means of a separate a n nexu re a nd is attached to tl-re Directors' Report.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

1. Annual General Meeting
1(th (entemhor )O17

F riday

10.30 A,M.

Bhartiya Bhasha Parishad,

36 Shakespeare Sarani,

4th Floor, Kolkata 7OOO17

2. FinancialCalendar

[Tentatlve and subjectto change]

Financial Year Aprif 1,2OL7 to March 31,2018

First Quarter Results By 30th May 2017

Second Quarter Results By 14th August 2017

Third Quarter Results Bv 14th November 2017

Fourth Quarter Results By 14th February 2018

3. Date of Book closure

Satu rday, 9'n Septernbe r,2Ot7 to Friday, 1,5'n Septembe r,2QI7 (both days inclusive)

4. Listing on Stock Exchanges

The Shares of the Company are listed on The Calcutta Stock Ltd, Kolkata and Bomb;ry Stock Exchange Ltd, Mumbai.
However, trad ing of sha res of the Com pa ny is suspended a nd efforts a re being made for resum ption of the sa me.

5. Stock Codes

Bombay Stock Exchange ScripCode 537709
Scrip ld - HANSUGAR

Date

Day

Time

Venue
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Calcutta Stock Exchange : Scrip Code 29L32
lSlN Numberfor Dematerialized Shares :lNE 101H01013

6. Stock Market Data

Monthly high and low quotations (ln Rs. Per share) of equity shares traded at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited during
the period from7.4.20tG to 31.03.2017 are as follows:

Month Bombay Stock Exchange

High Low

April,2016 L.27 I.2I
May,2016 L.37 L.29

June,2016 1.38 1.3 3

July,2016 1.38 r.33

August, 2016 1.38 1.33

September 2016 1.38 I,JJ

October, 2016 1.38 r.3 3

November,2016 1.38 1.33

December, 2016 1.38 1.33

)anuary,2017 i.38 r.3 3

February,2017 1.38 I.]J

March,20l-7 1.38 r.33

7. Registrar & Share Tra nsfer Agent

M/s Maheshwari Datanratics Pvt. Ltd

23 R N. Mukherjee Road,5th Floor

Kolkata - 700001

Phone: 033-22482248

033-2243 5809

Fax :033-22488781

E-mail : mdpldc@yahoo.com

8. Share Transfer system

Presently, the share certificates which are received fortransfer in physicalform are processed and are returned within a

period of 1,0 to 15 days f rom the date of receipt, su bject to the docu ments being va lid a nd com plete in a ll respects.

9. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2017

Nominal Value of Shareholding No. of Shareholders Number of Equitv !ihares

Total Yotage

nf tnta I

Total %of
Share Canital

Uoto Rs.500 1898 57.01 37 4038 2.02

Rs. 501- to Rs. 1000 AOA 1,4.84 445210 L.+ I

Rs.100l- to Rs. 2000 277 8.32 463582 2.51

Rs.200l- to Rs. 3000 1-33 4.00 353203 1.91

Rs.3001 to Rs.4000 53 1.59 196554 1.06

Rs.4001 to Rs. 5000 123 3.69 604356

Rs.5001to Rs. 1,0000 146 AAO L204013 6.50

Rs.10001 and above 205 6.16 14859036 80.32

Total 3329 100 18500000 100
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10. Shareholding Pattern 3lst march 2017

Category No. ofShares held %ootTotal Shares
Promoter & Promoter Grou p 338s662 1.8.30

M utual Funds/UTl 3400 0.02

Bodies Corporate 32 18850 17.40

Indian Public 1 1561485 62.49

NBFCs registered with RBI 29010 u.-ttl
NRls 33967s 1.84

Clearing Members 534844 2.89
TOTAL 18s00000 100.00

11. Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity
The dematting facility exists with both the NSDL a nd CDSL for the conven ience of sha reholders. r\s on 31st M a rch, 20 j.7,
16278809 eq uity shares representing 87 39% of you r Compa ny's Eq uity shares ca pita I have beerr de-materla lised.

12. Plant location

P.O. Hanuman Sugar Mills,

Motihari- 845401,

Distt. East Champaran, Bihar

13. Investors correspondence may be addressed to -
SHREE HANUMAN SUGARAND INDUSTRIES LIMITED

'Chandra Kunj',

3, Pretoria Street, Kolkata -7OO07I

For & on behalf of the Board

For SHREE HANUMAN SUGAR & INDUSTRTES LtMITEDPlace : Kolkata

Date : 30th May 2017 (8. K. NOPANY)

Managing Director

22



9E
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of

Shree Hanuman Sugar & Industries Ltd.

We hat,re examined the compliance of the conditions o{'Corporate Governance by SHREE HANUMAN SUGAR &
lNDUSTRlESLlMlTEDfortheyearendedon3lstMarch,2OIT,asstipulatedinRegulation2T(2)of theSEBt Lrsting
Regulations 2015 (LoDR) of the sa id Com pa ny with the stock exchanges.

The compliance of the conditions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. our
examination has been limited to a review of the procedurers and implementations thereof, adoptecl by the Company
for ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. lt is neither an audit nor an expression of
opiniorr on the financial statentents of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the
represerntations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditirrns of corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulation 27(2) of thesEBl Listing Regulations 2015 (LoDR)

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor that
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Com pa nv

For Agarwal Gupta Nokari & Rustagi Associates

Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.310041E

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May, 2017

CA Bhal ,Shandra Khaitan
(Partner)

Membership No. 017387
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DECLARATTON By M.D. UNDER REGULATTON 27121

oF THE SEB| LtSTtNG REGULATTON 2015(LODR)

As required under Regulation2T(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations 20L5 (LODR) with Stock Exchanges, it is hereby confirmed
that for the year ended 31st March 201.7, the Director's of Shree Hanuman Sugar & Industries Ltd hav,: affirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct for Board Members as applicable to them and members of the senior management have affirmed
conrpliance with Employee Code of Conduct, as applicable to them.

M.D. CERTIFICATION

We, B. K. Nopany, Managing Director responsible for the finance function certifv that:

a. Wehavereviewedthefinancialstatementsandcashflowstatementfortheyearended 31stMarch,2017andtothe
best of our knowledge and belief:

I' These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any materialfact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

ll. These statements together, present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in cc,mpliance with extstrng
Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company durirrg the year ended 31st
March, 2017 arefraudulent, illegalof the Company',s code of conduct.

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and malntaining internal controls for financial rt-'porting and we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to the financial reporting.
Deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware, have been disclosed to
the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps have been taken to rectify these def iciencies.

d. Therehasnotbeenanysignificantchangeinintern;rlcontrol overfinancialreportingduringtheyearunderreference;

e, There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the notes to the
financial statements: and

f -. We are not aware of any instance during the year clf significant fraud with involvement therein of the management or
any employee having a significant role in the Company's internalcontrol system overfinancial reporting.

Place : Kolkata

Date: 30th May, 2017

Place : Kolkata
Date : 30th May,2OI7

(B. K. Nopany)
Managing Director

(B. K. Nopany)
Managing Director
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Company is currently engaged in Manufacturing and Selling of crystal white sugar, trading rn lltores items used

bySugarlndustryand Construction. Construction mainlyirrcludestradingof construction rights.

SUGAR INDUSTRY

Sugar crops in many parts of the world are projected to expand in response to rising demand for sug;ar and other uses

and relatively high market prices. World sugar production is expected to increase by 50 Mt to rea,ch over 209 Mt in
2020-2.L. The bulk of the additional sugar production will come from the developing countries. India, the second

largest global producer and the world's leading consumer; is expected to boost production substa ltially to 32 Mt of

sugar F)er year, on average, in the coming decade, or some 50% h igher than in 2008-10, when production fell sha rply.

Annual sugar output will continue to be subject to periodlc large swings in response to the longstanding production

cycle. Some other countries of Asia, such as China and Pakistan, are also expected to continue to experience milder

forms,cf production cycles, which contribute to fluctuations in production and their import volumes. Outside this

group, an expansion drive underway in Thailand is expected to continue as investment projects currently in the
pipeline come on stream, lifting production to around 8.7 Mt by 2020-21,, and maintaining its position as the world's

third la rgest producer.

Global sugar consumption has continued to increase despite the continuing economic difficulties in many

developed countries, compounded by the period of high :;ugar prices and increased volatility. Thls has slowed sugar

use at the start of the Outlook period and slower consumption growth is expected to continue over the longer term

as world sugar prices average higher in realterms. Globalconsumption is projected to grow a|2.2'Yo p.a. to 2020-21,,

and down from 2.6%o p.a. in the previous ten years. The developing countries will continue to experience the

strongest growth in sugar consumption, fuelled by risirrg incomes and populations, although rvith considerable

variationbetweencountries.Thesugardeficitregionsof AsiaandtheFarEastaswellasAfrica,will beresponsiblefor
most crf the expansion in use. In contrast, sugar consumption in many developed countries, with their mature sugar

markets, are expected to shorv little or no growth. Totalconsumption in these countries is expecte,l to increase from

4BMt to nearly 52 Mt over the projection period. This reflects, among other things, slowing population growth and

dietarv shifts that are underway as a result of increasing health awareness and concerns with obesity and related

health issues.

Srrs:r ic nne nf tho o55gnli3l itemS not only in the household Sector but also in various industrial formulations in

pharmaceutical sector, confectionery, soft drinks, sweet.s etc. The consumption of sugar in the country is on the

increase due to population growth as also due to various development plans of the Government. Still the per capita

sugar consumption in India is much lower than the world standard and even from the develloping countries.

However, the per capita consumption of sugar is on the increase on account of improved standard of living and the

changinglifestyleof ruralmasseswhichnowpreferssugarthananyotheralternatesweeteningmaterial.

The Sugar industry has production cycles related to Cane production. This leads to sharp swings in prices. The

crusIing period va ries from region to region. The crushing begins in October/November and goes on till April/May in

all states except in Southern states like Tamil Nadu, Andlrra Pradesh etc where it continues tillJuly- August. Indian

Sugar industry is highly fragmented with private sector, Co-operatives etc along with the unorganlzed players. The

unorg;lnized players mainly produce Gur and Khandsari which are less refined forms of Sugar.

Our Strategy
We would intensify efforts in improving quantity and quality of Cane availability. We are taking all the steps to
impro've Cane quantity and quality in Sugar season 201,6-17 .

2sI
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CONSTRUCTION

The Company is also engaged in the business of construction and selling of residential houses and trading of
construction rights.

The Company has not undertaken any major construction project. Presently, it has very small construction activities
which include purchase and sellof construction rights;. However, rt has plansto expand its construction activities by

unrJertaking large housing projects comprising econorny as well as luxurious residential houses.

The Indian construction industry is an integral part of the Indian economy and an important pr:rtion of investments
int,c the development of the Indian Economy takes place through the construction industry. The construction
ind ustry is expected to grow with fu rth e r econom ic development, ind ustria lisation, u rba n isation a nd im prove ments
in the standard of living.

Acr:ording to Indian Infrastructure, the Indian construction industry accounts for more than 596 of India's GDP and is

the second largest employer after agriculture, employing nearly 32 million people. In the course of liberalization of
thel Indian economy, the Government has placed a priority on infrastructure development and emphasised the
involvement of private capital and management in order to respond to the growing demand for new infrastructure
proJecrs.

SEGM ENTWISE PERFORMANCE

Prelsently, the Company mainly deals in two segments:
l. Sugar

ll. Construction
Segment Reporting as per point no.8 to note l-8 of the,Audited Statements of Account.

RISKS & MITIGATIONS

Industry risk
The Company's growth is largely dependent on the growth of the sugar industry.
However, India's low per capita sugar consumption compared with a global trend provides enough room for growth
in the sector. Further, since sugar is an essential and preferred sweetener, it seldom faces any:;lackening demand in

the country.

Raw material risk
Rising sugarcane prices and non-availability could adversely affect the Company.

However, Company's Sugar Mill is located in the cane-rich areas of Bihar and its focused cane development team
encourages farmers to enhance yield and plantation acreage. The proposed sector de-control in terms of

introducing the Fair price mechanism for purchase of raw material will adequately help the ailing industry to recover.

Moreover, the proposed revenue-sharing formula by the Rangarajan Committee will ensure cirne prices are fixed at

75 percent of the sugar price realisation, strengthening the Industry's global competitiveness.

Cyclicality risk
Operating in a cyclical business, weak operational efficiency could affect profitability.
The Company's immediate future plans to invest in its ancillary business, co-generated power by using by-product
balggage and distillery plant, will impart a robust competitive edge to protect fortunes from cy,:licality. Moreover, its

infrastructure, which is suitable for 15000 TCD capacity, will enable the Company to run its as:;ets beyond the sugar

seaso n.

Regulatory risks

Unfavorable government policies could derail business plans.

Th e gove rn ment constituted the Ra nga raja n Com m ittee to progressively de-control th e suga r sector.

I26
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS THEIR ADEQUACY
Our Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that the transactions are authorized recordeo ano
reported correctly. The Internal control system is designerl to ensure that financial and other records are reliable for
preparing financial information and other data and for rnaintaining accountability of assets. There is an elaborare
internalaudit system which is done by Independent firm r:f InternalAuditors. Their reports on the internal controls
and their adequacy are regularly discussed with the Man;lgement and corrective measures wherelver requireo, are
taken and continuously monitored.
The Audit Com m ittee of the Board meets regularly to review the adequacy of internal controls; inte rna I a ud it find ing
sand tl-re corrective actions are taken, if necessary. The Management is reasonably satisfied about the adequacy of
these internal control svstems.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECTTO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE

Reve'nue

The Total Income during the year under review, stood ert Rs.76.76 lacs as against Rs.0.78 lac:; in the previous
FinancialYear.

Profits
Profit/(Loss) before Interest, Depreciation and Tax stood at (23.7o) lacs, showing a marginal increase from previous
financialyearwhichstoodat(96.01)lacs.Profit/(Loss)afterTaxamountingtoRs. (2g.27)lacs,comparedto(113.13)
in the previous financiar year.

Earnings per Shares (EPS)

The Cornpany recorded an EPS of Rs. (0.16) per eq u ity sha rr:s of Rs. 10/- each during 201,6-17 .

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELAT]ONS FRONT
A cordial industrial relations environment prevailed in the Company during the year; barring lrritness of recent
agitation by workers to enforce their own demands. l'here was constant focus on all rounds organizational
developrment. Regular promotions are granted and succession plans are effectively implemented. Our system of
compensation is as per the rnarket trends and job requirements. Other benefits to employees are provided for
motivation.

CAUTION STATEMENT

The above mentioned statements are only "forward looking statements" based on certain
assumptions/expectations. The Company's actual performance could differ materially from those
expressed/projected depending upon changes in various factors. The Company does not assume any responsibility
to any change(s) in "forward looking statements", on the basis of subsequent development, inforrnation or evenrs
eIc.

Place ; flolkata
Date : 30th May Z0I7

B. K. Nopany
Marnaging Director
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financiai Vear ended on 31.03.2017

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Admlnistratron) Rules, 2014

I, REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN
'1 5432W81 932PLCC0 7276

Rpoi<trtrtrnn fl:tp 9/01'1912

3 Name of the Company hr0o HJT-Tl- S-gar I Inousl'rcs. rrtcd

4 lategory/ Sub-category of the Company lompanV Llmited by shares/ Indian Non Governfnent (:onpany

5 \ddress of the Registered office & contact details Chandra Kunj,4th Floor,3, Pretoria Street, Ko kata" 700071

6 /Vhethcr listed company es

1 rlame, Address & contact detalls of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if

I nv.

M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd

23 R.N. N4ukherjee Road,5th Floor, Ko kata 700001

Phone: 033 2248 2248 / 2243 5809

Fax : 033-2248 8187
s --il.-l-l6L,rhnn rnm

II, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(i\ll the busincss activtties contrlbuting 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be staled)

IIV. sHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as pefcentage of total equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

NIC Code of the P'oduct/servrce % lo tolal turncver ol

the compdny

Name and Description of main products / services

Manufacture of N4olasses, Sugar

III, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Ho d,ng/ Subsrd ary,/ As5o( iat'lNarne and address of the Company

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beg nn ng of the year No, of Shares held at the end of the year % Change

0ur ng lne

ycJ rDemal Phys cal Tota % of Total Demat P h VSi.a I Tota % of fota

Promoters

I ndian

lndividual/ HUF 19,94,467 19,9tI,461 l0 78% 19,94,461 19,94,461 I0.78%

Central Govt

Statc Govt(s)

Bodies Corp t3,46,971 84.2 i8 r 3,9 1,195 1.52y, 13,c6 911 84 218 13 91 195 1 52%

Brrrks / Fl

1) Any othor

5ub Total (A) (1) 33,0r,444 84,2 18 33,85;,662 18.30% 33,0!,444 84,218 33,85,662 18.30%

(2) Foreign

NRI Individur s

0ther lndividua s

Bod es Corp

AnV otner

sub Total (A) (2)

roTAr (A) 33,07,444 84,278 33,85,662 18.30% 33,0r,444 84,278 33,85,662 L8.30"1
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29rr25
534844

L 29 79,065

)Ban<s/Fl

) Ccnt raL Govt

) State Govt{s)

) Venture Capital Funds

f) lnsurance Companies

i) Othcrs (spec fy)

5ub-total (B){1):

2B13104 15 2L% 1378050:\ RnrJ pc l-nrn

1.,10,373 41251 20 1,12,41 : 479n93

i) Ind vidua shareholders

holdrn13 nomrna share capital

upto Rs.2 lakh

holdrn3 nom na share capital in

excess of Rs 2 lakh 7Z 19103

c) 0thers (specify)

NBFCs recislered with RBI

Non R{ls dent lndians 291.1.25 29rr25

Clearlnp Members

Sub-total (8){2):- 21,3r,813 1.5 1,10.9 38 r,29 ,71 ,365 2l 13,57j' 1 5 I 10,938

2r,35,213 1,5 1, 14,3 38 r,29,11 ,365 2L,36,97:i 1,5 1,14,3 38

Shares held by Custodian for

22,L9,491 1,6 2,78,809 22,2L,L91 1,8 5,00,000and Total (A+8+C)

| 29 t 9.065

1,62,80,509

(ii) of Promoter

5N Sharehoider's Name

Sha.eqoldtnp,,rt rhe begirn'g ol rhe year Sharehold ng at the end of the year

No. of Shares

% of total

Shares of

the

c0m pa ny

% of Shares

Pledged/

encumbered t

lotal shares No. of Sharer;

% ol tola

5hares of thb

c0mpanv

%cfShares

P eCged /
encum0ere

d t0 total

snares

% change

ln

snarenotr:tL

ng 0unng

the year

Bima Kumar Nopany 7 ,34,46 r', 3.97v, / ,34,467 3 97%

2 Shrutr Vora 3,95,000 2.IAat j,95,000 2 I4y,

3 Shdllni Nopan\/ 1,25,000 0,58% 1,2s,000 0 68%

4 Jrvi NopJnV i,00,000 0.54"1 1,00,000 0 54%

Nandrnr NopanV 6,40,000 3.46"1 6,40,000 3 46%

6 ihruli Lim ted t),1.6t\ 0.411, 1) 1F) a 0t%

9 Hanuman ndustries {lND) Pvt Ltd 84,2 1i] 0 467 84 218i 0 469/c

10 Nopany Inve5tments Prlvate Linr ted 12,94,8 1:' 7.00v, 12,94,815 1.40%

TAL 33,85,66;l 18 30"r 1r Rr. r.r.) 18 30%
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1ffi
iii) Change in Promoters'Shareholding (please specify, ifthere is no change)

5N Pa rticu la rs

Shareholdrng at t're beg nn;ng ol tl'e year Cumulative Sharehold ng during the year

No. of shares % of total shares NO Jl SnareS

,ozo of tota I

sha res

At the beginning of the year 3 3,85,662 78.30%

Changes during the year (Sale) 0.00%

At the end of the year 3s 65,662 18.30%

iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders{other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. No. For Each of Top 10 Shareholders

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year

No. of Shares % of total

shares of the

Company

No. of Shares % of totai

shares of

the

0riental Graphites Limited 6,00,000 3.24% 6.00,000 3.24%

2 Arogya lnv. Pvt. Ltd 4,20,000 2.21% 4,20,000 2.21%

l Hitesh RamjiJaveri 4,00,000 2.16% 4.00,000 2.1.6%

Sonia Agarwal 1,62,000 r.96% 1,52,000 t.96%

5 Harsha Hitesh Javeri 3,50,000 L,89o/o 3 50,000 1 89%

6 Snehal Vishal Naik 3,24,1"70 L.t5% 3,24,L10 1 15%

7 Amrapali Aadya Trading & Investment, Pvt. Ltd. 2,90,8 1 9 L.57'./a 2.89,868 r.57%

8 Shubham Holdings Pvt Ltd 278900 L.51% 278900 1.51%

9 Madhu Tiwari 250000 1.35% 2 50000 r.35%

10 Indian Die Castine Co Ltd 2,26,030 1.22% 2,26,034 1..22%

5.No.
For Each of Directors

en.l kn/tP

Shareho ding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year

Na me No. of Shares % of tota shares of the No. of Shares % of lotal shares of the

1 Bimal Kumar Nopany 1 ,34,467 :1.97% 7 ,34,461 3.91%

2 t\4adhu Tiwari 2,50,000 t.35% 2,50,000 1..35%

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Amount (Rs. In Lac:,)

Pa rticulars Secured Loans excludirrg

de posits

Unsecured Loan; Dc posits Total lndebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) PrincipalAnount _ |

) Interest due but not paid

i) lnterest accrued but not due

otal (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

* Addition

t Reduction

Net Ch ange

Indebtedness at the end of the financial vear

i; P, incipal Arount I

) lnterest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)
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ur. nrrvruruwy MANAGERLqL PtRSONNEL I

____l
to urrector/ whcle-trme urrectorS and/or IVlanager:

SN. Partrculars of Remuneration Name of l\4DlWTD/ Manager Total Amount

Name Brmal Kumar Nopany (Rs/tac)

)esig nation Managrng Director

1 3ross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

ib) Value of perquisites uls I7\2) lncome-tax Act, 1961

c) Profits in lieu of salary under sectlon 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock 0ption

3 iweat Equity
remuneralton pat0 Io Ine vtanagrng urreclor Tor tnr5 vea

4

.ommt5sl0n

- r< o/" nf nrnfit

- nihorc <norifv

5 )thers, please specify

Total (A)

Cp ino r< npr fhp Ar

A. Remuneration

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnr:l other than MD/Ma /WTD

B. Remuneration to other Directors

5N, Particulars of Remun :ration Name of Directors Total Amount

( Rs/ta c)

1 pendent Drrectors

ec fo'attend rg board comn rLee meet.ngs

0thers, please specify

Total (1)

There was no remuneration paid to the other Directors i.e Independent Di'ectors and other Non.

Executive Directors of the Company fcr this yea.

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

F", ftr- rtt..df,g b.rrd ,"r-tt.. r*t[,rgt
Co rmission

,''"a, r. p,aUra rpa,ny--
Tolal (2)

Toral (B)F1+2)

Total Manageria Rernuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

SN, ParticuLars of Remunr:ration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Totai Amount

Name Madhu Tiwari ( Resigned on 14.02.2017 ) ( Rs/ Lac)

DesiBnation Chief Financial Officer 8,40,000

I Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1) of

the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u I s 1l 12) I ncome-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits rn lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income,

tax Act. 1q51

2 Stock 0ption

3 5weat Equity

4

ommr55 0n

as % of profit

others, specify

5 Others, please specify

otal 8,40,000
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VII. PENALTIES i PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the

Conrpanies Act

Brief Description Details of Penalty / Punishment/ Compounding fees

lmp0sed

Autho rity

IRD / NCLT/

c0uRTl

Appeal

made, if

any (give

\. COMPANY

)enalt'7

)rosecution

Pun is h me nt

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Pen a lty

Prosecution

Punishmenl

Com pc,u nd r ng

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penaltv

Punishment

lompcunding

Bimal Kumar Nopany

Managing Director
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Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL I\U DIT REPORT

For The Financial year Ended 31st March 2017
IPursuant to Section 204(1') of the Companies Act, 20.13 and Rule No.9 of the Companres (Appointment and

Remuneration personnel) Rules.2014l

To,

The Members,
SHREE HANUMAN SUGAR &II{DUSTRIES LIMITED
CHANDRA KUNJ, 4TH FLOOR

3, PRETORIA STREET, KOLKAT/T - 70OOi1.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence togood corporate practices by sHREE HANUMAN sUGAR &INDUSTRIES LtMITED (hereinafter called the ,,company,,).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluatirrg the corporate
cond ucts/ statutory com plia nces a nd expressing my opin ion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and autholzeo
representatives during the cond uct of secretarial audit, l.hereby report that in my opinion, the -onrpany has, du rrng
the audit period covering the f inancial year ended on 31" tVlarch, 2b1z complied wiih the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that.the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanisnr in place to the
extent, in the ma n n er a nd s u bject to the re porting made he reinafter:

1' I have examined the brooks, papers, minute bookr;, forms and returns filed and other recorcjs maintained
by Shree Hanuman Surgar & lndustries Limited ("the Company") for the financialyear ended on 31ii
March, 2017 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")and the rules made there under as applicable;

(ii) The Securities Contrar:ts (Regulation)Act, 1956 (':SCRA')and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, L999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent' of Foreign Direct lnves;tment, Overseas Direct Invr:stment and External Commercial Borrowings(Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Eio;ard of India
Act, 1992 ('SEBt Act') to the extent applicable to the Company;

(a)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SubstantialAcquisition of Shares and Takerovers)
Regulations, 201L;

(b)The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1.992;

(c)The Securities_a.nd E:xchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requiremerrts)
Regulations, 2009(Not Applicable to the Companlr during the Rudit period);

d) The Securities.and Exchange Board_of India (Employee Stock option Scheme and Employee StocK
Purchase Scheme)Guiclelines, L999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share uased irpty""
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 w.e.f. october 28,201.4 (Not Applic"able to the company during the Audit

" Period);

e)The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssure and Listing of Debt Securities) Regutations, 2008 (Not
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Applica ble to the (:om pa ny du ring the Audit Period);
f)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dea ling with clients;

g)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009(Not Applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period).

h)The Securities;rnd Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1-998(Not Applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period).

(vi) fhe Company ha:;identified the following other laws as applicable to the Company:-
a ) Suga r Cess Act, 1.982*

b) Levy Sugar Price Equalisation Fund Act, I976*

c) Essential Comnrodities Act,l-955*

d) Sugar Development Fund Act, 1982*

e) The lncome Tax Act, l-961-

f ) The Fina nce Act, 1994.

g)The Employees Provident Fund and Miscellitneous Provisions Act,l-952

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) theSecretarialstandardsissuedbythelnstituteof CompanySecretariesof India

(ii) The Listing Regul;ation entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. and Calcutta
Stock Excha nge Ltd.

During the Audit period under review and as per representations and clarifications providsi l,y the management, I

confirm thatthe Compan,y has complied with the prc,visions of theAct, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,
Listing Regulation etc. as mentioned hereinabove exceptto the extent as mentioned below:

i. The company has not appointed any Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary as Key Managerial Personnel as
required in terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the f nancialyear,

I further report that comp'liance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the Company
has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same hzrs been subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and other
designated professiona ls.

I further report that,
1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Exr:cutive Directors,

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. No changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that tocrk place during the period under review were carried out in compliernce with the
provisions of the Act

Adequate notice is given to alldirectors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda ancl detailed notes on
agenda were senl at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting as explained to me and notices were sent through electronic means.

All decisions at thet Board Meetings and Comrnittee Meetingsare carried out unanimously as recorded rn the
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Direct.ors or Committee of the Board, as the cas;e mav be.

3.
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lfurther report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by the ly'lanagement and
relied upon by us there are;adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate rruith the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure c,rmpliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

lfurthelr reportthat during the year under report, the Company has not undertaken any event/actirrn having a major
bearing on the Company's aff;airs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidr:lines, stindarbs,
etc. referred to above.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30'" May,2017

Note:
1) *Suga r Cess Act, 1982, Levy Suga r Price Eq ua lisation Fu nd Act, 1976, Esse ntia I Co m mod ities Act, 1-955, Suga r

Development Fund hct, 1982 though applicable for the Sugar Industry but since Company is not carryrng
the related activity du ring the Audit period, the Acts are not applicable for the period ended on 31" fVa'rcn,
201.7.

2) The CompanY,is not garlying any activity related to manufacturing of sugar or any other during the periocl
ended on 31" March,20l-7, therefore the Factories Act, 1948, The PJyment of Wages Rctl ls:b, ther
Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 etc. is not applica ble for the Company for the period.

Th is Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexu re A and forms an integra I part of this
re oo rt.

Meena Ctrowdhary
Practising Com pany Secreta ry
C.P No. 16829, ACS No. 41.084
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'Annexure A'

To,

The Members,
SHREE HANUMAN SUGAFI &INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CHANDRA KUNJ,4TH FLOOR

3, PRETORIA STREET, KOLI(ATA -7OOO]I

O u r re port of even date is to be rea d a long with th is lette r.

1.

3.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30'" May,2017

4,.

5.

F,

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the managenrent o1'the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesr: secretarial records based on mv audit.

I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secret:rrial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the process ancl practice, lfollowed
provide reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have not verifieclthe correctness and apprcpriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening ofevents etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an ass;urance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effecrtiveness with which the rnanagement has conducted the affairs of the Companv.

Meena Chowdhary
Practising Company Secreta ry
C.P No. L6829, ACS No. 4t0ll4
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I NDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Members of

Shree Hanuman Sugar & Indus;tries Limited

Report on Financial Statemenrts

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SHREE HANUMAN SUGAR & INDUSTRTES
LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprises of tl-re Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017, the Statement of
Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summdry,3f the significant
accounting policies arrd other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Fina ncial Statements

2. The Company's Management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of thr: Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a 1:rue and fair vrew
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 1-33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This re:;ponsibilities also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
making judgments and estimates that are rea:;onable and prudent; and design, implementatlon and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

. accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thes,e financial staterrrents based on our audit. We have taken
into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which aret
req u ired to be included in the a ud it re port u nder the provisions of th e Act a nd ru les made thereu nd er.

4. We conducted our audit in accordance with the lltandards on Auditing specified under sr:ction 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply'ruith ethical requirements and plan and prerform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
mrsstatement.

5. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statemelnts. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including rne:
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair p'resentation of the financial statements in order to design audit prc,cedures that are
a ppropriate in the circu mstances but not for the p urpose of expressing an opin ion on whet rer the Com pa ny
has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operalng
effectiveness of such controls.

6' An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of thet accounting estimates macle by the Management, as well as evaluating the overarr
presentation of the financial statements.

7 ' We believe that the ar-rdit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

37 I



J,ts)(
8. Basis for qualified opinion

TDS Compliances:

Non compliance of sections 1-g4-A,Ig2,1.g4 l& 194-J, of Income Tax Act, 1951 with respect to (i) TDS on
Interest otherthan interest on securities (ii)Salary (iii)Rent and (iv)Fee for professional&Technicalservices
respectively.The (Sompany has not deducted'IDS in respect of the above and hias not deposited to the credit
of CentralGovernment.

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles :

The Company has not complied with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and has not followed

. Accounting Standards-l-5 for accounting of Gratuity, Leave liabilities and other retirenrent benefits towards
employees, bonus in the preparation of Financial Statement. The estimated liability on account of
retirement gratuity has not been ascertained and not provided for in the accounts.

Amounts receivable and payable :

The balance of Surndry Debtors, Sundry Cred tors, Advances lying in Loans & t\dvances account, Advances
Taken from parties are taken as appearing in books of account and these arr: subject to confirmation by
recnertirrp n:rtie:;. In view of non-reconciliation / confirmation and also in view of plending dispute with
some of the parties (as informed by the rrranagement), we are not in a position to comment on the
correctness of the outstanding balances and resultant impact thereof on the financial statements for the
period under audit.

Provision of Depreciation on its Fixed Assets:

The Company has not provided depreciation on its Fixed Assets for the period covered under this audit. The
compa ny has also not provided depreciation c,n tra nsition to Schedu Ie - ll of The Com p;a n ies Act. 2013.

Non compliance of provisions of Companies Act 2013 :

Non compliance of section 73 Io 76 of Conrpanies Act 2013 with respect to not-providing interest on
borrowed fund & refund of advances receive,C from customers for supply of goods & :services. The interest
on the borrowed tfunds have not been charged, also advance money received from customers for supply of
goods & services and remaining outstanding for a period exceeding 365 days have not been refunded to the
roc noriirro "' 'stonters. Moreover, there is a no 1-com plia nce of Section 123 of th e Co m pa n ies Act 2013 by the
Company.

* The resultant impact, if any, arising out of above observations which may have consequential effect on the Vear's
Profit & Loss and Net Current Asset position of the t:ompany at the y'ear end, has neither been ascertained nor
providedforintheseaccountsandoperatingresultsfortheyearareover-stated andfctr under-statedtotheextent
thereof.

Qualified Opinion

Subject to our observation given above:

9. ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations givL'n to us, except for
the effects of ther matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion parergraph ;tbove, the aforesard
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fairviewinconformitywiththeaccountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedinlndi,:

a) inthecaseoftheEialanceSheet,of thestateof affairsof theCompanyasat3l-st March,2017;

b) in the case of the Sitatement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;
and
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c) inthecaseof theCasl-r FlowStatement,ofthecashflowsof theCompanyfortheyearenderjcrnthatdate.

Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements

10' As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,20L5 ("the Order") issuecl by the Central
Government in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act and based on our,:omments in the
auditor's report of the Company, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 a nd 4 of the Order; to the extent applica ble.

11,. As required by Sectiorr 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) Except for what have been stated in paragraph 6 viz. basis for qualified opinion, we havel obtained allthe
information and explanations which to the bes;t of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the' purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, Except for what have been stated in paragraph 6 viz. basis for qualified opinion proper boor<s
of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with bv this Reoorr
a re in agree ment with the books of accou nr.

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Stalement comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Sr:ction 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 c,f the Comoanies
(Accou nts) Rules, 20121.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3Lst March 2017 from beins
appointed as a director in terms of Section 764(2) of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

f) Withrespecttotheadequateof internalcontroloverfinancialreportingof theCompanyandtheoperating
. effectiveness of such control, referto ourseparate report in Annexure - B, and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, ia our opinion and to the best of our information and
accordingtothe explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact, il'any, of pending lrtigations as at 31st M;rrch, 2016, on its
financial position in its financial statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-terrrr contracts including derivative contract:;fr:r which there
were any matr:rial foreseea ble losses,

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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Annexure -A to the Independent Auditors' Report
(Referred to in paragraph L0 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date)

1..

dl

ln respect of its fix€)d assets

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative dertails and situation of its
major items of fixed assets and summarized records of items of small value, on the basis o1'available information.
However such records could not be prod uced for our verification due to lock out in the factory.

As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verif ied by the management in a phased periodical manner,
which in our opinion is reasonable, having regarrl to the size of the CompanV and nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

The title deeds of inr mova ble properties a re held in the na me of the com pany.

In respect of its inventories

The company did not carry any trade or manufacturing activity during the current reporting period and its plant were
not in operation as informed by the ma nagement. As informed to us, the inventories were p hysica lly verified d u ring the
year by the Manage'ment at reasonable intervals and no discrepancies were noticed on such verrification, however, we
are not in a positicn to substantiate the same since relevant inventory records could not be produced for our
ve rif ication.

In view of the limited lnformation made availabler to us, we are not in a position to state whe,ther the procedure for
physica I verification of inventory followed by the lVla nagement were reasona ble a nd adeq uate.

It is stated by the m,a nagement that there were no cha nges in the open ing & closing inventory of t he Compa ny a n d the
Company has maintained proper records of its irrventories and no material discrepancies wetrer noticed on phvsical
ve rif ication.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted unsecured
loa ns, to com pa n ies, firms or other pa rties coverecl in the Register ma inta ined u nde r Section lBll of the Com pa n ies Act,
2013 and there is nc, amount outstanding at the en d of the year.

In our opinion and erccording to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 20L3 in respect of loans, invesl.ments, guarantees, and security are applicable on the companv and
the company has not complied with the provisions of the said sections.

According to the inl'ormation and explanations given to us, the Company has accepted advan,:es for supply of goods
and services which were outstanding for more than 365 days as at the balance sheet date ancl also has not complied
with provisions of section 73to76 of The Companies Act,2013 in respect of such advances. Except of the above the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73,-,t4,75 and 76 of The
Companies Act, 201-3 and the rules framed thereunder and do not have any unclaimed deposits. To the best of our
knowledge and according to the information and elxplanations given to us, no orcier has been prassed bythe Company
Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or anv Court or anv other Tribunal in resard to
the above matter.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (L) of Sectiorr 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities ca rried on by the com pa ny

The Company is not regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, Income Tax, Sales Tax, V/ealth Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Exci:;e Duty, Cess and other statutory dues with appropriate authority and no undisputed amount
payable in respect of aforesaid dues were in arrears, as at 31st March, 201.7 for a period of more than six months from
the date they becanre payable except as mentionecl hereunder:

Particulars

Gratuity

Provident Fund

Purchase Tax

Zonal Development Council

TDS on Salary

TDS on Legal Fee

TDS on Directors Sitting Fee

TDS on Service CharSles

Dividend Distribution Tax

Rs. in Lacs

92.8:;

LL2.?.4

5.67

1.91

16.81.

0.09

0.06

3.03

9.44

b)

r)
-)

d)

o)

c)

4.
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9(r
In respect of TDS, the amounts mentioned above does not include cases where the Tax has not been deducted at Source.
Accordlng to the records of the Com pa ny, dues outsta nd ing in respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty; Wea lth Tax, Excise
Duty arrd Cess on account of any dispute are as folrows:

ASSESSMENT

YEAR

NATURE

OF DUES

AMOUNT

(Rs)

NATURE OF DISPUTES PENDING

BEFORE THE INCOME TAX AUTHORITIES
2004-05 143(1) 3,941. I nte rest of Rs. 3941/- cha rged u I s 234 A,B, & C but su bseq uently

assessment made on a Tota I Income of Rs. N lL- Nr: dema nd
2005-06 143( 1) 26,353 As p,ep e16"r, ls M3(3\ / 25tdated 16.05. 2008 - Drema nd- N I L

2006-07 143( 1 12,736 As perorder u/s 143(3) dtd 19.12.2008 - Demancl - NtL
2009-10 1a3 (1)(a ) 2,48,090 Rs. 248090/- ( FBT ) - To be adjusted against refund for

Assr:ssment Year 1998-99 of Rs. L0 lacs

2009- 10 1a3(1)(a) 9,46,970 Rs.946970/- ( lT ) -To be adjusted against refund for
Assessment Year 1"998-99 of Rs. 10 lacs

2010-1.I 1a3(1)(a) 153,81,100 Rectf ification pending u/ s L54
20L2-1.3 144 227,L8,500 No demand as the assessment made has been set

aside bvtheClTvide hisorder u/s264dated)-t o:\ )Cr17

2012-13 271(|k\ 215,49,291 Aprreal Pendine before the CIT

2012-13 271( 1)( b) 10,000 Apt,eal Pending before the CIT(A)

2013-14 143(3) 1265,88,560 Appreal Pending before the CIT(A)

2013-1.4 27T(Il(c) 10,000 Appreal Pending before the CIT(A)

The information contained hereirr are based on and are limited to the extent of details made availaote to us.
8' According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to anv

fina ncia I institution or b a nk during the year covered by this a ud it. The Com pa ny has not issued a ny d ebentu res.
9. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by tne management, the

company has not raised moneys by way of initial pub ic offer or further public offer including debt instruments ancl
term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Companv and hence not
commented upon.

l0 Based upon the audit procedures performed by us for expressing our opinion on
information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud
noticed or reported d u ring course of ou r a udit.

11'. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not paid arry managerial remuneration dr.rring the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xi) of the
order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

1'2' The Paragraph 3(xii)of tlre order is not applicable since the Company is not the NidhiCompany.
13' Inouropinion,alltransactionswiththerelatedpartiesareincompliancer,vtthsection llland188of CompaniesAct,

2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Firrancial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

14. Based on the information and expanations given to us by the management, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures dur ng the year under
review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Comperny and hence not
commenteo upon.

15 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and e>rplanations given by thc managcment, tnc
company has not entered into any non-cash transacticns with directors or persons connected witl-r him. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3l (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commerted upon.

1'6 ln our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank. of India Act, 1934
and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of tlre Order are not applicable to the Comparry and hence not
commented upon.

Annei<ure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report on the Financial Statement of the Company
(Referred to in paragraph 11 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'section ofour report ofeven date)
Report on the Internal Financial ,Controls under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companir:s Act, 2013 (,,the
Act")

these financial statemenrs ano

on or by the company has been

4Lr



We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Shree Hanuman Sugar & lrdustries Limited ("the
Com pany") as of 31st March, 2017 tn conjunction with ou r audit of the fina ncia I statements of the Compa ny for the yea r ended
on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
Thel Company's managemerrt is responsible for establishirrg and maintaining internalfinancial controls based on the internar
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note r:n Audit of Internal FinancialControls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidarrcel Note") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementatron and maintenance
of adequate internal financ al controls that were operatirrg effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherenr:e to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting rer:ords, and the timely preparation of reliable financial informatir:n, as

required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial (lontrols Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on l\uditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls,bothissuedbythelnstituteofCharteredAccountantsoflndia.ThoseStandardsandtheGuidanceNoterequirethatwe
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internalfinancial controls ovr:r financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively rn all
materialrespects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit e,ridence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over flnancial reporting ancl their operating effectivenesr,. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design anrJ operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selectecl depend on the auditor's judgrnent, including the assessnrent of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, vrhether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Cornpany's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes; in accordance wrth
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those pollcies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets ofthe companyj (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recoroeo as

necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquis tion,
use, or disposition of the conlpany's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal FinancialControls Over Financial Reporting
B.ecause of the inherent limitations of internalfinancial controls over financial reporting, including the p,cssibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or f raud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting
and such internalfinancialcontrol system over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2017, based on
the internal financial control system over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
componentsofinternalcontrol statedintheGuidanceNoteonAuditoflnterna FinancialControlsOverFinancial Reportins(the
"Guidance Note") issued bythe Institute ofChartered Accountants of lndia.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30th May 20L7

For Agarwal Gupta Nokari & Rustagi Associates

Chrartered Accou nta nts

F.R. No.310041E
Elhal Chandra Khaitan

(Partner)

Mernbership No. 017387
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g#r
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2OL7

PARTICULAR]S
Note

No.

As at 31.03.2017

Amount (Rs. In Lacs)

As at 31.03.2016

Amount (Rs. In Lacs)

L EQUTTY AND LtABtLtTtES

l.Shareholder's funds

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

2.Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long Term Borrowings

3. Current Liabilities

(a) Short Term Borrowings,

(b)Trade Payables

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short Term Provision

TOTAL

il ASSETS

1. Non-current assets

(a) Fixed Assets

(i)Tangible Asset

Gross Block

Less: Depreciation

Net Block

(ii) Capital Work in Progre:;s
(b) Non-Current Investments

(c) Long Term Advances

2. Current assets

(a) lnventories

(b) Trade Receivables

(c)Cash and Cash equivalernts

(d) Short-term loans and advances

(e) Other Current Assets

TOTAL

Significant accounting policies
Notes are Integral parts of accounts

I
1

3

4

5

6
-7

8

v

10

11

I2

17

1,850.00

6,868.20 8,718.20

7,738.1,O

1-,850.00

6,897116 8,747.46

8,687.25

L,527.55

923.20

4,862.43

424.92

1,785,00

343.'.25

6,134.08

424.92

13,032.1g

3,316.71

16,456.30

1?n???A

3,316.-,71

L7,434.7t

12,070.00
756.73

10.11

12,07L08
916.73

10.1 1

4,376.79

9 ,71,5 .47

2,354.53

q 716 (q

2,354.!t3

1.,545.1,1

1..46

18.59

1",954.91

99.32

I,545.'17

523.t15

( 12.13 )

2,220.98
qq ??

16.4s6.30 L7,434.7L

The accompanying notes are an Integral parts of financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Agarwal Gupta Nokari & Rustagi Associates.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.310041E
Bhal Chandra Khaitan (Partner)
Membership No. 017387

Place : Kolkata

Date : 30.05.2017

For & on
of

Bimal Kumar
Nopany

(Managing Director)
DtN-00694221

behalf of Board
Directors

Shabnam
Agarwal

(Director)
DtN-02428022

Lakshmikant
Tibrawalla
(Director)

DtN-00423521
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llttf)(
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD 1ST JULY 2015 TO 31ST MARCH 2OL7

PARTICULARS
Note
No.

31.03.2017
Amount (Rs. ln Lacs)

As at 31.03.2016
Amrount (Rs. In Lacs)

I Other Income

ll Total Revenue (l+ll)

lll Expenses:

. Change in inventories of Finished Goods,

Stock in Trade & By Products

Employee Benefit Expr:nses

Finance Cost

Oiher Fvnoncoc

Total Expense

lv Profit before tax (ilt-tV)

13

1A

15

L6

76.76 76.76

76"76

106.03

0.78

0.78

113.91

43.26

5.58

51,20

38.51

17.12

58.28

(2s.27) (1_L3.13)

VI

vtl

Tax Expense:

Current tax

Profit for the period (V-Vl)

Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Vlll No. of Shares Used

Earning Per Share

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

in t3omputing

Significant Accounting Policy
Notes are Integral parts of Accounts

17

(2e.271'

(0.16)

(0.16)

185.00

(0.16)

(0 16)

(113.13)

(0.61)

(0.61)

185.00

(0.61)

(0.61)

The accompanying notes are an Integral parts of financial staternents

As per our report of even date
For Agarwal Gupta Nokari & Flustagi Associates.

For & on behalf of Board
of Directors

Chartered Accountants
F,R. No.310041E
Bhal Chandra Khaitan (Partner)
Mermbership No. 017387

Place: Kolkata

Date : 30.05.2017

Bimal Kumar
Nopany

(Managing Director)
DrN-00694221

Shabnam
Agarwal
(Director)

DtN-02428022

Lakshmikant
Tibrawalla
(Director)

DrN-00423521
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEE-T

As at 31.03.2017
Amount (Rs. ln Lacs)

As at 31.03.20L6
Amount (Rs. In Lacs)

NOTEl:SHARECAPITAL

(a) Authorised Capital

(7,00,00,000 shares of Rs.L0 r:ach)

(b) lssued, Subscribed & Paid up

( 1,85,00,000shares of Rs. 10 erach)

NOTE 2 : RESERVES & SURPLLIS

Revaluation Reserve

As per last balance sheet

Capital Redemption Reserve

As per last balance sheet

Share Premium

As per last balance sheet

Special Reserve

As per last balance sheet

General Reserve

As per last balance sheet

Profit & loss A/c

As per last balance sheet

Add: Profit After Tax for the Current year

Bala nce brought forward

TOTAL

NOTE : 3 NON-CURRENT LIABtLtTtES

Long Term Borrowings (Secured Loan)

Churchgate lnvestments Trading Co Pvt. Ltd.

7 crores

l-.85 crores

361.66

(2e.27)

7,000.00 7 crores

1.85 crores

47 4.1'B

(113.1 1)

7,000.00

1,850.00 1,850.00

1,850.00 1,850.00

443.55

22.50

842.s0

2,027.26

3,200.00

332.39

443.55

22.50

842.50

2,027.26

3,200.00

361.65

6,868.20 6,897.46
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

As at 31.03.2017

Amount (Rs. In Lacs)

As at 31.03.2016
Amount (Rs. In Lacs)

NOTE :4 CURRENT UABILITIES

(a) Short Term Borrowings

From Body Corporate:;

From Related Parties

From Others

(b) Trade Payables

(c) Other Current Liabilities

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt

. Interest Accrued but not Paid

lnstalments due but not Paid

Advance from Customers

Statutory Dues Payable

Others Payable

(d) Short Term Provisi'cns

Provision for Taxation

Provision for Dividend Tax

TOTAL

1,8.27

1,509.33

t,527.55

923.20

4,862.43

424.92

91.62

1,e'93.38

L,785.00

343.25

6134.08

424,92

77.23

243.1.8

4,315.03

226.99

8i.19
71..66

1,61.99

5:t81.26

)_42.77

1.95.21

41.5.48

9.44

ttL5.48

9.44

7,738.t0 8,687.25
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Nominal
Value

As at
3L.O:1.20L7

As at
31.03.2016

NOTE : 6 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Norr Trade lnvestments

Unqlsa1ed

N.S.C

(Deposit With Central Excise Authority)

1,0O 3.5% Unclassied Shares

(of Bihar State Financial Cr:rporation Ltd.)

11- Equity Shares

(of Shubham Holdings Private Ltd.)

3400 Equity Shares (Previous Year 5400 shares)

(of Kolhapur Forge PrivateLtd.)

425000 Equity Shares

(of Bilaspur Spinning Mill:; Ltd.)

TOTAL

100.00

100.00

0.1.2

0.10

0.01

374.00

382.50

(Rs. In Lacs)

0.1.2

0.10

0.01

594.00

382.50

(Rs. In Lacs)

756.73 976.73

As at 31.03.2017
Amount (Rs. ln Lacs)

As at 31.03.2016
Amount (Rs. ln Lacs)

N NCES

Security Deposits

NA-IE- UNVENI9BES
Manufactured Goods

Sugar

By Product-Molasses

Stores & Parts

Construction Rights

Work in Progress(Construction)

TOTAL

NOTE : 9 TRADE RECEIVABL$

Sundry Debtors (Unsecured, Considered good)

Outstanding for the Periocl

Other Trade Receiva bles

TOTAL

NO]IE : 10 CASH & CASH EAU

Cash in Hand

Balance With Schedule Barrks (ln Current Account)

TOTAL

? 11

10.L1

AFa

5.-t1

10.1 1

10.1 1 10.11

7.67

62,93

1.,237.87

236.70

7.67

62.93

r,237,87

236.70

1.545.L7 7,545.t7

L46 523.45

I.46 523.4s

6,44

12.15

2.31.

(L4.44)

18.59 (12.1.3)
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9(r
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEE'T

As at 31.03.2017

Amount (Rs. In Lacs)

As at 31.03.2016

Amount (Rs. In Lacs)

NOTE : 11 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

(Unsecured , Considered Good)

Advances to Other than Relatr:d Parties

Advahces Related Parties

TOTAL

NOTE : 12 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Considered Good)

Advances to Employees

With Statutory Authority

TOTAL

1.926.78

28.13

2,1,92.85

28.1,3

1"594.91 2,220.98

81.95

r/.5/
81.95

I1.36
99.32 99.31

Rs. In Lacs
NOTE : 13 OTHER INCOME

Profit from Sale of Investments

Profit from Sale of Property

Earlier Liabilities No Longer Rerquire W/B
Misc lncome

TOTAL

NOTE : 14 CHANGE lN INVENI'ORIES OF FINISHED

GOODS, STOCK-IN-TRADE & EY PRODUCTS

Closing Stock:

Suga r

Molasses

Construction Rights

Work in Progress(Construction)

Less: Opening Stock

Suga r

Molasses

Construction Rights

Work in Progress(Constructiorr)

NOTE : 15 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salary & Wages

Provident Fund

Employr:e Welfa re Expenses

Bonus

TOTAL

4.:;6

3.1.1

L,237.ti7

236,1',0

4.56

3.11

1.,237.87

236.70

I,482.2!.4 r,482.24

4st



NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

NOTE : 16 OTHER EXPENSES

Advertisement
Audit Fees

Bank Charges

Books & Periodicals

Certification cha rges

Computer Maintenance
Consultancy Fees

Conveyance Charges

Custody Charges
Flerfririfrr Ch:roe<

Filing Fees

General Expenses

lnsurance Premium
I eorl ovnan<o<

Listing Fees
l\/lemhorshin Feo<

Motor Car Expenses

Office Maintenance
Postage & Telegram
Power & Fuel

Printing & Stationary
Professional Charges

Rent

Retainers Fee

Su bscription
Telephone Charges

Travelling Expenses
Trade Licence

TOTAL

As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2015

(Rs. in Lacs)

0.2,7

0.34

0.87

0.36
0.05

0.18
0.00

0.86

1.0:l

6.7',.1

0.50
4.46
0.4-,7

4.1.t)

1.00

0.16

4.59

5.76

0.08
_L . _L:)

L. TI)

2.2t1

0.63

0.61

0.34
0.66

1.7 .4!;

0.10

(Rs. in Lacs)

0.09

0.34

0.38

0.21.

0.00
0.73

2,25

0.86

0.57
4.20

0.93
2.86

0.01

1.0.22

0.00

0.00

3.02
4.00

0.09

0.00
0.66
1.98

0.05

0.49

0.27

0.1.7

23.88
0.00

57.20 58.28
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'S(l
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2,0L7

As at 31.03.2017

Amount (Rs. In [acs)

As at 31".03.2016

Amount (Rs. In Lacs)

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activity
Net Profit Before Tax & Extra Ordinary ltem
Adjustment for :

lnterest Paid

Depreciation

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Adjustment for :

Trade & Other Receivables

Short term Borrowings

Other Current Liabilities
Advances

Other C,urrent Assets
Trade Payable

Net Cash Generated from Operration

B. Cash Flow from lnvesting Activity
Purchase of Fixed Asset

Sale of Property

Sale of Investment
Net Cash Generated from Inversting Activity

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activity
Interest Paid

Long Term Borrowings
Net Cash Generated from Financing Activity
Total Cash generated During tlre year (A+B+C)

Add: Cash Balance at the Beginning of the Year

Cash Balance at the End of thel Year

(2e.27)

5.58

| / < hq I

(184.78)

221..08

(s.s8)

(113.13 )

r7.1"2

{q6 r)1 I

27.1,4

(1.0e)

t68.98)

521..99

(2s7.4s)
(r,271,.65)

266.01

288.88
1,0.,13

436.:\7
(611.s4)

(0 01)
foTRl

1.08

220.00

(1.0e)

(s.sB) (r7.r2l
(s1.86)

30.72
(12 13)

\42.93)
30.80

18.59 12.13)

1. The above Cash Flow Staternent has been prepared underthe "lndirect Method" as set out
in the Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow

As per our report of even date
For Agarwal Gupta Nokari & Rustagi Associates.

Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.310041E

Bhal Chandra Khaitan (Partner)
Membership No. 017387

Place:l(olkata
Date : 30.05.2017

Bimal Kumar
Nopany

(Managing Director)
DrN-00594221

For & on behalf of Board
of Directors

Shabnam
Agarwal

(Director)
DtN-02428022

Lakshmikant
Tibrawalla
(Director)

Dt N-00423521

sl I



L7.

ii)

iii)

v)

vi)

vii)

viii)

iv)

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement
The company prepares its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost convention and on the basis
of going concern in compliance with the provisions of Section 133 [Companies (Ar:counting Standards)
Rules, 201-4, as amended] and the other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 201:1.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates a nd assu m ptions that affect the re po rted ba la nces of assets a nd lia bilities a nd d isclosu res relating
to contingent liabilities as at the date of ther financial statements and reported am,runts of income and
expenditure durirrg the period.

Fixed Assets and Work in Progress
Except the provis;ions of depreciation on fixed assets for the previous year and ther current year and
transition to the Schedule-ll of The Companie:; Act 2013, the Fixed Assets are stated at c:ost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses determined, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price inclusive of
duties (net of CENVAT Credit), taxes, incidental expenses, erection / commissioning expenses, rent paid and
borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are rnet and directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to its
working conditiorr for the intended use.

Expenditure durirrg construction period: Expenditure incurred on projects under implementation are
treated as Pre-opr:rative expenses pending allocation to the assets and are shown under "Capital work-in-
progress". Capital work-in-progress is stated at the amount expended up to the date of Balance Sheet for
th e cost of fixed asisets th at a re not yet rea dy for the ir intended u se.

Investments
lnvestments are either classified as current or long-term based on Management's intention at the time of
purchase. Long-terrm investments are carried at cost less provisions for diminution recorded to recognize
any decline, otherthan temporary, in the carry,ingvalue of each investment. Current inv'estments are carried
at the lower of cost and fair value, category vrrise. Cost includes acquisition charges such as brokerage, fee
and duties.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinar,/ course of business, less estimated costs of
com pletion a nd estimated costs n ecessa rv to rna ke the sa le.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventory comprises of purchase
price, cost of conversion and other cost that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
respective present location and condition. Interest costs are not included in value of inventories. The cost of
Inventories is computed on weighted average basis.

Revenue recognition
Sa le of goods is rer:ognized at the time of tran:;fer of substantia I risk and rewa rds of ownersh io to the buver
for a consideration.
All other incomes are accounted for on accrual basis.

Expenses

Allthe expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. Employee benefits, Short-term ernployee benefits are
recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear in
which the related:;ervice is rendered.

lmpairment of assets

lmpairment loss, if any, is recognized to the exrtent, the carrying amount of assets exceed their recoverable

Isz
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amount' Recoverable amount is higher of, an assr:t's net selling price and its value in use. ,i/alue in use is the
presentvalueofestintatedfuturecashflowsexpelctedtoarisefromthecontinuinguseofi:nassetandfrom
its disposalatthe eno of its useful life. lmpairment losses recognized in prioryears are f€V3ts€d when there
is an indication that the impairment losses recognized no longer exist or have decreased. Siuch reversals are
recognized as an increase in carrying amount of assets to the extent that it does not exr:eed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of amortization or depreciation) had no irnpairment loss
been recognized in previous years. After impairment, depreciation or amortization on ass(3ts is provided on
the revised carrying amount of the respective asset over its remaining useful life.

Segment reporting
Segments are identified based on the dominant source and nature of risks and returns and the internal
organisation and management structure. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line
with the accounting 1:olicies of the Company. In addition, the following specific accounting policies have
been followed for segment reporting:
Inter segment revenue is accounted for based on the transaction price agreed to betweerr segments which
is primarily market lecl.

Revenue and expenses are identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating
activities of the segrnent. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the enterprise as a whole and are not
allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been disclosed as "Un-allocable".

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of
extra ordinary items, f any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted ea rn ings per sha re is com puted by d ivid ing th e profit / (loss) after tax (includ ing th e post tax effect of
any extra ordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equrty shares which could be issued on
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Taxes on income
Current income tax is measured at the amount ex;lected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with
the Income Tax Act, 1961". Deferred tax is recognized, being the difference between taxable incomes and
accounting income tfrat originate in one period and are capable,cf reversal in one or more subseouent
periods.

Derivative I nstruments
As per the announcernent made by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Derivative contracts,,
other than those covered under AS-11, are mark:ed to market on a portfolio basis, and the net loss after
considering the offsetting effect of the underlying hedged item is charged to the statement of profit and
loss. Net gains are ignored as a matter of prudence.

Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing flows. The cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Dues to micro and small scale business enterprises
There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the Group owes dues, which are outstanding for more
tha n 45 days as at 3l-" March ,2017 . This information as required to be disclosed u nder the micro, Small a nd
Medium Enterprises Development Act,2005 has been determined to the extent such p,arties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Group.

ix)

x)

xi)

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

s3r
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Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash erquivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingentassets
Provision is recognised in respect of obligations where, based on the evidence available, their existence at
the Balance Sheet date is considered orobable.
A provislon is re'cognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legalobrli5lation that can be
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation.
Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the
obligation at th e ba la nce sheet date.
Provisions, corrtingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Re-

imbursement expected in respect of expenditure to settle a provision is recognised only when it is virtually
certain that the reimbursement will be received.

A Contingent Asset / Lia bility is not recogn ised in the l\ccou nts.

Notes Forming Part of FinancialStatements
Contingent Liabilities
a. The Compan'y has given a guarantee to the Bank of India for cash crerdit facilitles of Rs,. 250 lacs, Workirrg
Capltal Term Lclan for Rs. 650 lacs and guarantee issue facility to the extent of Rs. 15C lacs sanctioned to
Eastern Sugar 8r Industries Limited.

b. The Company has mortgaged, by way of deposit of title deeds, all immovable properties pertaining to its
sugar division situated at Motihari, Champar,an East, Bihar as security inter-alia for the punctual payment of
Lease Rentals, Cost Compensatory and Finance Charges, expenses and other moneys payable by Eastern
Sugar & Industries Limited to lDBl in respect of assistance granted under Equipment Lease Finance Scheme

and Term Loan aggregatingto Rs.2625 lacs.

c. The Company had determined lease with The Eastern Sugar & Industries Ltd. in tlre accounting year

200506 a nd as per the terms a nd conditions of the agreement entered into with the sa id lessee com pa ny, a ll

the fixed asset:; of the said lessee company will be acquired on deferred payment basis over a number of
years by the Company at a value (to be ascertained) on the date of transfer. Such purchases shall be

accounted for;rs and when the assets are acquired and the amcrunt payable for such purchases/acquisition

of fixed assets shall be adjusted against lo;rns given to and other claims due from tl're lessee company.

Contingent liability for such amount payable to the said Company for acquisition of its f ixed assets has not
therefore been provided in the books of the Company.

ii) There is no impairment of assets. The management expects to recover amount higher than the carrying
va I ue of fixed assets.

Deferred Tax has not been recosnized in the books.

TDS on interest otherthan interest on securil"ies, rent, salary, & fee for professional&Technicalservices u/s
L94-A, L92 & 192-.1 respectively, of Income Tax Act, 1961 have not been deducted and I or
deposited/deposited in time. Interest and pr:nalty on delayed deposit if any, will be accounted for on cash

ba s is.

Gratuity, Leave liabilities towards employees, bonus & incorne from interest on se:curities and other
deposits are being accounted foron cash basis.

Professional Taxes and Trade License Fees are accounted for on cash basis.

XV)

xvi )

18.

i)

iii)

tv)

v)

vi)
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Balance Confirmation Certificates from Debtors ard Creditors are awaited from respective parties.

Segment Reporting

The Company has operated in two segments during the period ended on 31" March 2017 and segment as

per AS-17 issued by th,e lCAl is given below: -

vii)

viii)

Segment Revenue, Result and Capital employed

PARTICULARS As at 3L.03.20L7

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at 31.03.20l-6

(Rs. in Lar:s)

1. Segment Revenue

Net Sale/lncome from each segment

(including other operating inc,cme and other income)

(a) Sugar

(b) Construction

(c)Others

TOTAL REVENUE

76.76

76.76

0.78

0.78

2. Segment Result

PBlTfrom each segment

(a) Sugar

(b)Construction

Less:

Interest expense

Interest income

Unallocable Income / Expenditure

TOTAL PBT (-1.2e.27

5.58

(-) 113.r.3

1.7.1.2

(-)e6.01

3. Capital Employed

Segm ent Assets - Segme nt Lizrbilities

(a) Sugar

(b)Construction

TOTAL

7243.63

1,474.57

87t8.20

7272.89

I474.57

8747.46

ix) Rqlated Party Disclosures

a) Associated Companies

Key Managerial Personnel:

b) Loans due towards related parties:

Nopany Investrnents Pvt. Ltd.

Shruti Ltd.

Eastern Sugar & Industries Ltd

Directors of the Company

Amount (Rs. in lacs) as on

Nopany Investments (P) Ltd.

ShrutiLimited

:tL.o3.20t7 31.03.2016

496.42

1012.90

230.50

11"2.88

ssr



Jry
c) Other Payables: Amount (Rs. in lacs)as on

Eastern Sugar & lndustries Ltd.

3t.o3.2077 31.03.2016

37.90 86.08

Remuneration to key managerial personnel

Mr. Bimal Kumar Nopany

x) DISCLOUSER ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES

During the year, the Company had specified Ban Notes (SBNs) or other denomination notes as defined in the MCA
notification G.S.R. 308(E) dates March, 31,,2017, The details of SBNs held and transacted dr.rring the period from
November 8,201,6 to Decem ber 30, 201-6 the denomination-wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification a re as

follows: (Amount in Rs.)

Particulars SBNs Other denomination notes Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016

(+)Permitted receipts

(-)Permitted payments

(-)Amount deposited in Banks

Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016

6,35,000

6,35,000

3,27 4.00

4,34,000

1_,23,71_5

6,38,27 4

4,34,000

1.,23,715

6,35,000

? 1 ? q,q,q

xi)BasisforCalculationof BasicandDilutedEarningsprershareintermsof Accountingstandard-20isasunder

Amount (Rs. in lacs)

Prof it Afte r Tax as per Prof it & Loss Accou nt

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares

Basic & Diluted Earnings prerShare

3L.03.20t7 31.03.2016+

(-) 2s.27

185

(-)0 16

(-)113.13

185

(-)0.61

xii) *The Current Year's figures are for a period of 12 nronths and previous years figure are for a period of 9 months so

not com pa ra ble to that extent.

xiii) Figure's of Previous Yelar have been re-arranged arrd re-grouped, where ever considered nr:cessary.

A:; per our reoort of even date
For Agarwal Gupta Nokari & Rustagi Associates.

Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.310041E
Bhal Chandra Khaitan (Partner)
Membership No. 017387

Bimal Kumar
Nopany

(Managing Director)
DtN-00694221

For & on behalf of Board
of Directors

Shabnam
Agarwal

(Director)
DtN-02428022

Lakshmikant
Tibrawalla
(Director)

DtN-00423521Place Kol kata

30.05.201.7
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M/S SHREE HANUMAN SUGAR & TNDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd. Office:Chandra Kunj',4th Floor,3 Pretoria Street, Kolkata -70007t
Phone :22821,L69 \4 Lines) 2282 1183 (2 Lines) Fax;(033) 2282).I8711"188

E-mail : shsi I @ nopany.i n/info@ ha nu ma nsuSla r.com, website : www.hanu ma nsugar.com

Cl N ; 115432W81932P1C007 27 6

ATTENDANCE SLIP

lTo be signed and handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall]

Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signed in accordance with their
specimen signatures registererd with the Company.

)P ID Client lD

tegd. Folio No. No. of Shares

Name(s) and address of the N/lember/ Proxy in full

l/we hereby record my/our presence at the 87th Annual General Meeting olf the Company being herld on FRIDAY the
15TH SEPTEMBER, 2O77 at 10.30 A.M. at the BHARATIYA BHASHA PARISHAD, 35A, SHAKESPEARE SARANI,

KOLKATA-700017.

Please (V) in the box

MEMBER tr PRoxY

Signature o1'Member I Proxy
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M/S SHREE HANUMAN SUGAR & INDUSTRIES LlMlrED
Regd. Office : Chandra Kunj',4th Floor, 3 Pretoria Street, Kolkata - 700 071.

' Phone : 2282 1169 (4 Lines) 2282 1.L83 (2 Lines) Fax : (033) 2282 1187 11188

E-mail : shsi | @nopa ny.i n/info@ ha nu mansugar.com, website : www.hanu mansugar.(:om

Cl N : 115432WI11932P1C007 27 6

IPursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 20141

PROXY FORM

Name of the member(s):

Registered address:

E-mail ld:

Folio No/ Client ld:

DP ID:

l/We, being the member (s) of

1. Name: & Address:

E-mail ld:

shares r:f the above named company, hereby appoint.

S ig n atu re:...

2. Name: & Address:

E-mail ld:

Signature:... or failing him

3. Name: & Address:

E-mail ld:

Signature:..,

asmy/ourproxytoattendanclvote(onapoll)forme/usandon my/our behalf attheSTthAnnualgeneralmeetingof
the company, to be held on FRIDAY the 1-5TH SEPTEMBER 2017 At 10.30A.M. at Bharatiya Bhasha Parishad,364,
Shakespeare Sarani, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700017 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are

indicated below:

Resolution No. Against

l- To consider and adoot the l\udited Financial Statements of the

comoanv for the F.Y. ended 31.03.2017

2 To Re-aooointment of Mr. Fi. K. More as Director, who retires bv rotatiorr

3. To ratifythe appointment of M/s. Agarwal Gupta Nokari& RustagiAssociates,

Chartered Accountants as auditors of the Company.

4 To Re-appointment of Mr. Et. K. Nopany as Managing Director

Signed this............ rlay of................... 20........

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

[Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.l
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